» o

Vs

\ 8
N CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Notice of meeting of

Traffic Congestion Ad-Hoc Scrutiny Committee

To: Councillors Merrett (Chair), Holvey, Hudson (Vice-Chair),
Orrell, Pierce, Simpson-Laing, Vassie, Mr M Smith (Co-
opted Non-Statutory Member) and Mr M Page (Co-opted
Non-Statutory Member)

Date: Tuesday, 18 May 2010

Time: 5.00 pm

Venue: The Guildhall, York

AGENDA
1. Declarations of Interest
At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or
prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this agenda.

2. Minutes (Pages 3 - 8)

To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the
Committee held on 12 October 2009.
3. Public Participation

At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or
an issue within the committee’s remit can do so. Anyone who
wishes to register or requires further information is requested to
contact the Democracy Officer on the contact details listed at the
foot of this agenda. The deadline for registering is Monday 17 May
2010 at 5.00pm.

YORKPRIDE www.york.gov.uk



4. Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc Scrutiny Review - Residents Survey
Results (Pages 9-114)

This report presents the findings from the recently completed
residents survey together with feedback from individual residents
on the quality of the survey and their views on the findings from the
scrutiny review. Members are asked to consider the information
provided and agree any further recommendations resulting from the
review in light of the survey responses.

5. Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under
the Local Government Act 1972

Democracy Officer:

Name: Jill Pickering
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552061
e E-mail —jill.pickering@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting:

Registering to speak
Business of the meeting
Any special arrangements
Copies of reports

Contact details are set out above.




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00
pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing
online on the Council’s website. Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the
full agenda are available from Democratic Services. Contact the Democracy
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the
agenda requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you. The meeting
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing
loop. We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours
for Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign
language interpreter then please let us know. Contact the Democracy Officer
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the
meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in another
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing
sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this
service.

T AT TS (AT ST 2T =L G (FI ST T WARAT 56 T AT (b8 T ZA, §F T W
0 T TN 0T (R T S S (RIS AR T4 T | BRI a (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin teriimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terciiman bulmalk icin mimkin olan hersey vapiacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

RS DERMIERAFEE TN RES A » 4 R ERIEMA BN TS ZHEE
=EIOERAS. |ES (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550uéJf-iufﬁ’“f@gd/é_fuu,ﬁ}E’aL}“ﬁﬁ'q_J@ $re e st Sl

Informacja mozie byé dostepna w ttumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550



Page 2

Holding the Executive to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (40 out of 47).
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny
Management Committee (SMC). That SMC meeting will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the
Council is to:
¢ Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as
necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?
e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to
which they are appointed by the Council;
e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for
the committees which they report to;
e Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.



Page 3 Agenda ltem 2

City of York Council Committee Minutes

MEETING TRAFFIC CONGESTION AD-HOC SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE 12 OCTOBER 2009

PRESENT COUNCILLORS MERRETT (CHAIR), HOLVEY,

HUDSON (VICE-CHAIR), ORRELL, PIERCE,
SIMPSON-LAING, VASSIE AND MR M PAGE (CO-
OPTED NON-STATUTORY MEMBER)

APOLOGIES MR M SMITH (CO-OPTED NON-STATUTORY
MEMBER)

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members were invited to declare, at this point in the meeting, any personal
or prejudicial interests they might have in the business on the agenda.

Councillor Merrett declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in agenda
items 5 (Traffic Congestion Final Report) and 6 (Traffic Congestion —
Residents Survey) as an honorary member of the Cyclists’ Touring Club, a
member of Cycling England and a member of the York Cycle Campaign.

Councillor Holvey declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in agenda
items 5 (Traffic Congestion Final Report) and 6 (Traffic Congestion —
Residents Survey) as he was employed by Leeds City Council as an
Economic Policy Manager.

Councillor Simpson-Laing declared a personal non-prejudicial interest in
agenda items 4 (Air Quality Update) and 5 (Traffic Congestion Final
Report) as she lived adjacent to a possible future Air Quality Management
Area.

MINUTES

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the last meeting of the Committee
held on 7 May 2009 be approved and signed by the
Chair as a correct record.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

It was reported that there had been no registrations to speak at the
meeting under the Council’s Public Participation Scheme.

AIR QUALITY UPDATE

Consideration was given to an update report on Local Air Quality
Management in York. Members were reminded that in 2002 the City of
York Council had declared an Air Quality Management Area (AQMA) and
that since then air quality monitoring in the city had revealed that the local



Page 4

and national objective levels were still being exceeded in a number of
locations.

In York the five areas of concern were located on or near to the inner ring
road and they were characterised by their enclosed nature and long
periods of congested traffic. It was confirmed that while the council had
already achieved a lot in terms of modal shift to walking, cycling and public
transport, the levels of NO, still appeared to be deteriorating and that only
a step change in transport policy was likely to deliver any measurable and
sustainable improvement.

Officers stated that since this report had been published the results of
monitoring in the vicinity of Fulford Main Street and Heslington Lane had
been reported to DEFRA. Their detailed assessment had concluded that
the annual average nitrogen dioxide objective was being exceeded in this
area that a new AQMA would need to be declared and a plan drawn up for
that area.

Members questioned various aspects of the report including:

e Health implications for residents in the breach areas;

e Possible joint working with the PCT and details of related hospital
admissions;

e Considered that some traffic light sequencing added to air pollution;

e Error margin on air quality figures and averages across the AQM
area;

e LTP2 included the examination of low emission zones towards the
end of the plan period.

The Chair thanked Officers for their extremely helpful and comprehensive
report on air quality and confirmed that this information would be used in
the final report. The Committee felt that this report should also be sent to
the Community Safety and Overview Committee for their information.

RESOLVED: That the Air Quality update report be noted.

REASON: To update the Committee on the present position in
relation to air quality in the city and proposed future
improvements.

TRAFFIC CONGESTION FINAL REPORT

Members considered the draft final report of the Committee which had
examined ways, including Local Transport Plans 1 and 2 (LTP1 and LTP2)
and other evidence, of reducing present traffic levels of traffic congestion in
York, and ways of minimising the impact of the forecast traffic increase.

To fully investigate and understand the affects that congestion and the
improvement areas identified within the remit Members had held a series
of meetings between November 2006 and June 2008.



Page 5

The Committee had concluded that the broad overall solution to both
congestion and the climate change challenge was a concerted approach
using the following hierarchy of measures:

iv.

V.

vi.

Reducing the need to travel (through IT, land use planning
policies and other solutions)

Undertaking more of the journeys that still need to be made by
green and environmentally less damaging modes

Improving engine efficiency and switch to lower / non-carbon
based fuels

Undertaking a greater proportion of car based journeys on a
shared basis

Improving driving standards (for fuel efficiency and safety, and
to make roads safer and more attractive to green travel modes)
Reducing congestion delays and fuel wastage in traffic queues.

It was reported that comments on the draft final report had been received
from Chris Chambers on behalf of the York Environment Forum details of
which had been emailed to Members and hard copies circulated at the
meeting. The Forum supported the need for an immediate action plan to
improve traffic congestion and air quality in the city.

Consideration was given to all the information in the covering report, the
draft final report at Annex A and its associated annexes and to the
following options:

i) Amending the findings detailed within the report

ii) Inserting additional information

iii) Amending and/or agreeing the vision for York’s
long-term transport strategy as suggested in
paragraph 69

iv) Drafting and agreeing a subsidiary vision for
public transport for inclusion in the final report
at paragraph 70

V) Amending and/or agreeing the conclusions and
recommendations within the report (as shown
at paragraphs 79 — 84 & 91 - 93)

RESOLVED: That subject to the various amendments and

REASON:

additions suggested at the meeting together with
the inclusion of information from the Air Quality
Update report, agreement be given to the draft
final report and annexes of the Traffic Congestion
Scrutiny Review.

To progress and finalise this review and to enable
implementation of the Committees recommendations.



Page 6

TRAFFIC CONGESTION - RESIDENTS SURVEY

Consideration was given to a draft of the planned residents survey, based
on the findings of the scrutiny review to enable it to be produced and
issued. Members had recognised that it would be beneficial to engage the
wider York community as well as interested parties to identify their views
on future transport policy, given both the difficult and critical choices to be
made.

A revised version of the Traffic Congestion Survey which included some
context to the traffic congestion issues faced by the city and how the
Committee identified the scenarios shown in the survey had been
circulated to Members prior to the meeting.

Members made the following points and suggestions in relation to the
survey document:

e Survey to contain less text and more pictures/photographs to ease
understanding;

e Simplified explanation of the scrutiny process towards end of text;

e Maps require simplification and inclusion of text as unclear in
present form;

e In addition to projected traffic growth figures include details of
proposed increase in congestion to 2021 on the basis of current
policies and funding levels;

e Outcome of options to be made clearer and that % reduction is
against the future;

¢ Include details of funding levels and costs for options A, B and D;

e Should be made clear that this is a long term strategy;

e Explanation of what congestion means eg longer queues, longer
journeys to work, more junctions blocked etc;

e Scenario’s A — D to be incorporated into a tick box grid to include
predicted outcomes;

¢ Include bicycles and powered 4 wheelers as methods of commuting;

¢ Include ‘equipment associated with work’ as one of the barriers to
travelling;

¢ Include questions to gain details of the postcode of employment and
the school runs;

e Q7 to detail costs for each of the options and to allow residents to
allocate a sum of money (eg 10 years transport funding) between
these options;

e Indicate that this survey relates to long term strategic options for the
city (10 years plus) and that a separate consultation relating to the
shorter term Local Transport Plan 3 will follow;

e Examine possible A3 size survey;

e Circulation to schools to reach young people;

e Ensure plain English and snappy core messages;

Officers confirmed that to enable the survey to be produced and
distributed, no later than December, that an amended draft survey would
be required within approximately 10 to 14 days to allow for agreement on
the final format and publication.



Page 7

RESOLVED: (i) That the survey of York residents to evidence the
findings of the scrutiny review and support the arising
recommendations be undertaken in an amended
format to be agreed;

(i) That the Chair, Vice Chair and Clir Holvey as
spokesperson of the Lib/Dem group be delegated
authority to agree amendments to the survey to enable
it to be produced within the necessary timescales.

REASON: To enable the survey to be produced and distributed
and to evidence the value of the work of this Scrutiny
Committee.

CLLR D MERRETT, Chair
[The meeting started at 6.00 pm and finished at 8.00 pm].



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda ltem 4

COUNCIL

Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc Scrutiny Committee 18 May 2010

Report of the Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services

Residents Survey Results

Summary

1. This report presents the findings from the recently completed residents survey
together with feedback from individual residents on the quality of the survey and
their views on the findings from the scrutiny review. Members are asked to
consider the information provided and agree any further recommendations
resulting from the review in light of the survey responses.

Background

2. In coming to a decision to review this topic, the Committee recognised certain
key objectives and the following remit was agreed:

Aim

3. To identify ways including Local Transport Plans 1 & 2 (LTP1 & LTP2) and
other evidence, of reducing present levels of traffic congestion in York, and
ways of minimising the impact of the forecast traffic increase.

Objectives

Having regard to the impact of traffic congestion (based on external evidence
and those measures already implemented in LTP1 or proposed in LTP2),
recommend and prioritise specific improvements to:

I Accessibility to services, employment, education and health

ii.  Air Quality, in particular looking at the five hotspots identified in the LTP2

iii. CO:=Emissions

iv.  Alternative environmentally viable and financially practical methods of
transport

v. Journey times and reliability of public transport

vi. Economic Performance

vii. Quality of Life

viii Road Safety

Consultation

4. As part of the review the following organisations and individuals were consulted:



Page 10

. Assistant Director of City Development & Transport
. Environmental Protection Manager

. Principal Transport Planner

. Representatives from the local bus service providers
. Chair of the Quality Bus Partnership

In addition, reference was made to national Government policy documents and
the Council’s mid-term reports on LTP2, and a number of consultation events
were also held:

. ‘Road User Charging’ (presented by Capita Symonds)

. ‘Broad Strategic Options Available to York’ Report (presented by the
Assistant Director of City Development & Transport)

. ‘Quality of Life’ (presented by Professor John Whitelegg)

Summary of Recommendations Arising from the Review to date

The Committee’s recommendations relating to their investigative work on the
objectives of this review, were presented to the Executive on 3 April 2010, (see
recommendations to date shown at Annex A). The Executive agreed to all the
recommendations being taken into consideration as part of the LTP3 process,
but this decision was subsequently called-in and referred back to the Executive
by Scrutiny Management Committee, as Members felt the Executive should
indicate whether it wished to approve, reject or amend the recommendations.
The Executive reconsidered the final report on 5 May 2010, and approved a
number of the recommendations. Some were rejected and others they agreed
to feed into LTP3.

Information Gathered & Analysis

The recommendations presented to the Executive in April 2010 did not include
any recommendations arising from the city wide consultation survey undertaken
to gather residents views. An analysis of the survey findings are shown at
Annex B, and Annex C (to follow) shows a number of sub-postal area maps,
associated with the findings related to question 7 -ranking options, and question
8 — alternative options. Finally, residents comments and feedback on the
survey are shown at Annex D.

Changes to Government Funding

The final report presented to the Executive in April 2010, highlighted the
Transport Innovation Fund as being a suitable funding mechanism for the more
radical solutions identified. This funding mechanism is no longer available and
is due to be replaced by an Urban Challenge Fund (UCF). The Department for
Transport (DfT) issued a discussion paper on the UCF on 03 March 2010
inviting comments thereon to be returned by 04 June 2010. Whatever format
and criteria for the UCF is eventually established, there is huge uncertainty in
the future availability of government funding with, at the most optimistic level,
20-25% cuts in funding expected.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 11

The discussion paper referred to above, can be viewed at:
<http://www.dft.gov.uk/pgr/regional/localauthorities/funding/fundingstreams/urba
nchallengefund/discussion/>

Options

Having considered the information contained within this report and its annexes,
Members may chose to identify and agree additional recommendations relating
specifically to the testing of the scenarios, in order that these may be presented
to a further meeting of the Executive for approval.

Corporate Strategy

This review related to a number of the corporate priorities contained within the
Council Corporate Strategy i.e. the recommendations if approved, will support
the council’s aim of making the city a healthier, more sustainable and thriving
city, where residents have improved access to education, employment and
health services.

Implications

Financial — The financial implications associated with implementing the
suggested long term transport strategy are outlined in the final report that went
to the Executive in April 2010. However in order to pursue these funding
streams the scenarios will need to be tested rigorously to confirm the validity of
the suggested strategy, which would require Council funding. At this stage it is
unclear exactly how much funding would be required and these financial
implications would need to be addressed in more detail in any future reports
commissioned by the Executive resulting from those recommendations arising
from this scrutiny review that they have approved.

Legal — As Local Highway Authority, Local Planning Authority, Local
Environmental Health Authority and Road Traffic Authority, the Council has a
wide range of functions it is able to discharge and powers it can exercise in
dealing with congestion. In so acting it must adhere both to its own necessary
authorisation procedures and all formal statutory requirements.

There are no known HR, Equalities, Property, Crime & Disorder, or other
implications associated with the recommendations within this report. However,
there are likely to be some HR implications associated with any additional
recommendations around the testing of the preferred scenarios, which will be
made once the survey results have been analysed.

Risk Management

There are risks to the Council associated with not adhering to all the legislation
associated with the statutory functions listed within the legal implications
paragraph above. There is also a potential risk to the Council’s reputation if it
fails to implement the necessary measures to address the expected increase in
congestion levels



Page 12

Recommendations
16. Members are asked to:
i) note the findings from the residents survey

i) agree any further recommendations arising from this review, relating
specifically to the testing of the scenarios outlined in the survey

iii) agree to the recommendations identified at this meeting being
added to the final report, and delegate the signing off of the
completed final report to the Chair of this Committee.

Reason: To inform the Executive of the full outcome of the Traffic
Congestion Ad Hoc Scrutiny Review.

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Melanie Carr Dawn Steel

Scrutiny Officer Democratic Services Manager

Scrutiny Services Tel: 01904 551030

Tel: 01904 552063

Report Approved v Date 7 May 2010

Specialist Implications Officer(s)
Wards Affected: Al B
For further information please contact the author of the report

Annexes

Annex A — Table of recommendations made to date

Annex B - Analysis of survey results

Annex C 1-3 — Maps associated with survey results for questions 7 & 8
Annex D - Residents comments & feedback on the survey

Background Papers:
The Final Report and its associated annexes dated February 2010, and the

Executive Cover Report dated 13 April 2010 can be viewed online at:
http.democracy.york.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12962&path=12836

The background papers to the final report can be viewed online at:
http.democracy.york.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12964&path=12836

Hard copies of the background papers listed above, can also be obtained by
contacting the report author.



Page 13

Annex A

Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc Scrutiny Review

Recommendations Arising From the Review To Date

Recommendations to be implemented in the short term i.e. included as part of
the preparatory and ongoing work for LTP3

Strengthen the place of transport policy in future versions of York’s Sustainable
Community Strategy to recognise its importance in the life of the city and the
importance of tackling congestion to its’ residents

Commission a detailed study involving stakeholders, of a future long term
Transport Strategy to 2025 and beyond based around the scenarios emerging
from the consultation.

Adopt an on-going public engagement strategy in terms of the future transport
strategy and solutions for the City

Adopt the transport hierarchy detailed in paragraph 19 of the Final Report

Fund the development of a comprehensive ‘Smart Choice’ package including
personalised journey planning to maximise modal shift together with a re-
invigoration of “Travel Plans’, ensuring they are implemented, monitored and
periodically updated

vi.

Re-acknowledge the role of city centre car park availability and fee levels
relative to bus fares in influencing modal choice, whilst taking account of the
short term economic situation and recognising the importance of both
imperatives. Remove car park charges from the budget process entirely and
set them as part of a longer term policy approach to both transport and the city
centre economy

Vii.

Ensure the current local development control policies on limiting city centre car
parks are enforced and further tightened up within the new Local Development
Framework

viii.

Seek an agreed traffic enforcement strategy with North Yorkshire Police for the
York area and establish an on-going delivery partnership arrangement to
address issues including:

« bus priorities

. road safety

. on-street parking

. school no parking zones

. considerate road user campaigns across all modes

Make representations to Government in relation to the roll out powers to non
London authorities on enforcement issues possibly through the Sustainable
Communities Act

Undertake an early comprehensive review of the current bus network in terms
of appropriate changes to match changing development patterns and gaps etc,
since the 2002 review




Page 14
Annex A

xi. Undertake an urgent review of the Council’s bus strategy, taking into account the
new powers in the recent transport act, so as to move towards a bus network
that is completely integrated from the bus users point of view, including
integrated ticketing and day round services, to include:

« Examining how the current stagnation in overall bus usage, decline in non-
concessionary usage, and in the conventional bus network can be
reversed

« Ensuring positive promotion of bus network and bus usage including
passenger information

« Improving the quality of interchange points between public transport modes
and between routes with designated interchange stops, and co-ordinate
bus timings

. Prioritising the provision of timetable displays and bus shelters at all bus
stops

« Requesting that local bus companies continue to revise bus timetables to
provide more accurate and credible timings, and work to them

« Improving access to York District Hospital from all parts of the city, which
may involve route revisions and through ticketing. Demand for parking at
and around the Hospital as well as improved access can be achieved by
ensuring the extension of Park & Ride services to include the Hospital

xii. Introduce a Bus Champion for the City to support City Strategy and bus
operators in re-invigorating the Quality Bus Partnership, and use them to:

« Examine and implement ways of improving bus boarding times, whilst
avoiding penalising occasional and less well off bus users

. Identify underused bus services and undertake those measures that would
most effectively stop the current decline in bus usage i.e. ticketing and
marketing measures for all services, holding down bus fare levels,
increased non-concessionary bus priorities, influencing public attitudes
and tackling outstanding issues from the 2001 Steer Davies review

. Review the operation and delivery of the BLISS real time bus information
display system and agree a comprehensive programme for its early roll out
across the whole network, with local bus operators

« Review loading and parking restrictions and their enforcement on bus routes
with bus operators and the Police

« Work with partners in the wider York area

xiii.  Drive through early implementation of full DDA compliance for all Council
vehicles used by Social Services and council procured bus services, and CCTV
in taxis and private hire vehicles

xiv. Ensure better pedestrian priority at traffic signals and in road & junction layouts
to simplify and speed up pedestrian crossing times whilst minimising the knock
on consequences

xv. Tackle road safety issues and help to make roads more attractive to green
modes by undertaking ‘Considerate Road User’ campaigns

xvi. Reinvigorate cycling in York using the ‘Cycling City’ initiative and funding by:
. tackling key gaps in the network and difficult locations i.e.
bridges, key radials and junctions, as identified by the

2003/4 cycling scrutiny review but as yet not implemented




Page 15

Annex A

. improving planning processes to ensure adequate
consideration is given in new designs to cycling

. relaunching Cycling Forum to give stakeholders the
opportunity to shape future cycling policies and proposals,
and to encourage partnership work

xvii. The Cycling Champion for York to:
« ensure cycling measures are focused around what will make a difference
« promote considerate road user behaviour by cyclists
. engage the business community to encourage the provision of cycling
facilities for both employees and visitors/customers

xviii. Undertake an urgent review of the Air Quality Management Plan with a view to
taking more radical action to eliminate the health risks associated with York’s
NO; hotspots, by the EU deadline of 2010. This should include:

« examining the progression of low emission zones

« queue relocations using ITS/UTMC

. further tightening of the Euro-emission vehicle requirements on the Council’s
own and its partner's vehicle fleets, tendered transport services and
licensed vehicle services, given that buses account for 42% of road traffic
emissions

« promoting electric vehicles and the servicing infrastructure to support their
roll out

. consideration of a new city centre servicing plan, particular where traffic
flows are frequently interrupted, and the introduction a local freight
transhipment centre

- working with the PCT to increase understanding of the associated health
issues

xix. Undertake short term project to measure the levels of most harmful PM2.5
carcinogen carrying particles, to understand if there is a problem in York

Recommendations in strategic response to tackling congestion from LTP3
onwards

The Council and Local Strategic Partnership to adopt and work consistently towards
the implementation of the following long-term vision for transport in the City,
(complementing the city’s Sustainable Community Strategy, and giving a clear
direction to what the city’s transport will look like in the future):

‘A city which has transformed itself in traffic terms and reasserted its human scale
and environmental credentials, through its residents being able and positively
choosing to travel less by car and more by foot, bicycle and public transport with little
delay, so as to be individually healthier and collectively to reduce greenhouse gas
emissions and improve local air quality, noise levels and quality of life, and where
business, leisure and other activity is thriving because of good affordable quality and
easy access by a choice of travel modes’




Page 16

Annex A

Given the key importance of public transport within the above, the following
subsidiary vision for public transport to be adopted, ensuring the Council and its
partners work consistently towards its implementation:

‘By 2026 York is benefiting from one of the best and most popular local bus services
in the country outside London, offering a seamless passenger experience, with a
single competitively priced ticketing system, high frequency daytime services to all
key destinations in the city, recognised interchange points with well timetabled
connections where bus transfer is required, non carbon fuelled fully disabled
accessible vehicles, friendly and welcoming staff who drive considerately of
passengers and other road users, good bus stop facilities and reliable interactive
timetable information.’

In regard to buses, the Council to ensure further comprehensive 5-yearly reviews of
the bus network are carried out to optimise the network and service frequency,
taking into account new housing and other developments

In regard to freight, the Council to:

. Continue to keep the issue of providing a freight transhipment centre for
the City under review if a suitable site and funding mechanisms come
forward

. Lobby government (national and EU) to improve standards for HGV
engine efficiency and emissions

. Ensure council and partners vehicle fleets, and tendered delivery vehicles
move rapidly towards the most up to date emission and efficiency
standards




CITY OF

YORK

COUNCIL

Tackling Traffic Congestion in York

2010 consultation report

x&f"g

Ih'WW

/| ebed



Background to the 2010 Congestion Consultation

This city-wide survey was included as an insert in Your City February 2010 with a parallel
online version of the survey available on the CYC website. The closing date was 26% March
2010.

The A4, colour survey included information on the extent of the problem of traffic congestion
in York, @ map highlighting levels of congestion across the City and a detailed breakdown of
each of the proposed solutions.

The survey booklet included an integral fold-and-flap style return FREEPOST envelope.

90,000 surveys were distributed. A total of 7292 completed surveys were returned - a
response rate of 8%.

A majority of 6967 completed the survey by post and 325 completed it online.

Data-processing was carried out by an independent research agency. The report was written
by the market research team, Performance and Improvement.

g1 abed



Statistical reliability explained

Based on statistical rules, the overall results from this consultation are accurate to within
+/- 1.1% at the 95% confidence level.

This means that if the exact same survey was carried out 100 times, 95 out of 100 times the
overall results (those with a base of all respondents) would not be more or less than 1.1%
from the figures in this report.

This level is superior to the accepted industry standard of +/- 5%.

The statistical accuracy of results at sub-leve/ will vary. As a guide, a base size of 100 will have
an accuracy level of +/- 9.8% at the 95% confidence level, 500 at +/- 4.4% and 1000 at +/-
3.1%.

This report shows the figures for respondents who gave a definite response to each question
so base sizes will vary where questions have not been completed.

Where responses do not add up to 100%, this is due to multiple coding (respondents could
choose more than one option) or computer rounding.

All reported differences are statistically significant.

61 abed



Key Findings

J Overall, the greatest proportion of respondents said the majority of their journey fo work is made
by car

J Dropping children off on the way to work is overwhelming the most likely reason for respondents
saying they travel by car for school/nursery journeys

J Car is the most likely form of transport used by residents to travel into and around York

J When looking at just those who said they do not currently use buses to travel into and around
York, the top three specific reasons are cost, frequency of service and reliability

J When looking at just those who said they do not currently use a bike to travel into and
around York, the top three specific reasons are not owning a bike, safety concerns and
health problems/age

J When looking at just those who said they do not currently travel on footto travel into and
around York, the top three specific reasons are feeling it's too far to walk, it takes too long to
walk and having to carry equipment/heavy bags

. Option C - restricting congestion without charging — was most likely to chosen as
respondents’ first choice measure to tackle congestion in the city (39%)

J Respondents were asked to tick their top five preferences from a list of ten alternative
measures in the event that the council is not given the funding to implement the suggested
scenarios completely. Improving local bus services to meet residents’ needs was the most
frequently chosen option, followed by establishing a freight depot to reduce the size and
number of delivery vehicles coming into the city.

0z abed



Response rates by area varied:

pplallp'h
osbuck [

YO1

YO10

YO19

YO23

Y024

Y026

YO30

YO31

YO32

YO41

Consultation demographics - area

Q12 - Respondents’ postcode areas

2%

5%

1%

9%

11%

11%

11%

18%

13%

16%

Base: 7292 (all respondents)

12 8bed



Consultation demographics - area

The tables below show a further breakdown of responses by area. The percentages
shown are based out of the ten York city area postcodes (so excluding all out of York
city and blank postcode responses). A map follows this slide.

Top 10
Lowest 10
City of York postcode area

YO1 YO16 YO17 YO18 YO19 YO10 YO103 Y0104 YO105 YO19
0.9% (64)]0.7% (47) 0.5% (36)] 0.5% (37%) [3.1% (217)4.1% (285)2.1% (146

City of York postcode area
YO194 Y0195 YO196 YO23 Y023 1 YO232 Y0233 Y0237 Y024 Y0241
0.5% (35)|2.6% (185) 1.3% (94)|0.5% (32)| 4.8% (338) |2.6% (183)3.3% (232 0.9% (65)4.8% (339)

City of York postcode area
Y0242 Y0243 Y0244 Y026 YO26 4 Y0265 Y0266 Y0268 Y0269 YO30
4.1% (284)3.9% (270)4.8% (334) 0.5% (37)| 2.8% (196) [4.9% (340)3.6% (254 0.5% (32)

City of York postcode area
Y0301 YO302 YO304 YO305 YO30 6 Y0307 YO31 YO310 YO311 YO317 YO318
1.1% (78) 0.8% (58)4.2% (295) 3.6% (250) |1.2% (85)]|0.6% (45)|2.3% (159)3.4% (239)1.9% (136)2.1% (146)

City of York postcode area
Y0324 Y0325 Y0329
1.3% (93) [2.8% (195)4.3% (300

YO319 YO32 Y0322 Y0323
2.6% (184) 0.7% (48)[3.2% (222) 4% (277)

YO41 YO411 Y0414 YO315

0.6% (40)

22 abed



Consultation demographics - area

il Pl

)I Hulﬂ' ‘\ '!-cllhnun W%, Tharsinn. S

C‘.unges Ien éun'e\r Armb(_sﬁ/

The adjacent map shows the density of
I responses from each postcode sector
e area.

j Darker areas represent a greater

[\ number of responses (see legend for %
Maimei] response band).

ke 'lumu-
Iuﬂln b

Hllbmuq!__

) 0.1 ;
- suwn | .
I ze1-300 S e, “'-jnm;h!
2 Barih 53
(| o100 , R - Wi
————T - Jﬁ/hki )

oz abed



Consultation demographics

Q11. Are you..?
5504 There are enough responses from both

males and females to the survey to be
able to analyse results robustly for gender
differences.

45%

York 2006 population estimate:
Male — 49%
Female — 51%

Male Female

Base: 7027 (all respondents) .
The largest proportion of responses were

from those over 55 years old (55%).
Although only around one in ten (12%)
responses were from the 18 to 34 age
group, there are enough of these
residents to run sub-analysis at a robust
level.

Q10. Are you aged?

55%

34%

York 2006 population estimate:
(out of 17+ only to enable comparison)

12%

0%

Under 18 years | 18-34 years 35-54 years Over 55 years 18-34 - 34%
35-54 - 33%
Over 55 - 33%

Base: 7206 (all respondents)

Y2 obed



Q9. Are you disabled?
92%

8%

Yes No

Base: 6892 (all respondents)

Q14. Are you completing this questionnaire

on behalf of your business?

99%

1%

Yes No

Base: 7292 (all respondents)

Consultation demographics

Almost one in ten respondents (8%) said
they were disabled, defined as:

'someone with a physical or sensory
impairment, long term medical condition,
learning difficulty or mental health
problem?

York 2006 population estimate:
Disabilities — 17%

The majority (99%) of respondents said
they were not completing the survey on
behalf of their business.

Gz abed



Journeys to work

There is a fairly even split between respondents who go into York city centre for
work (35% overall), across York for work (35% overall) and those who do not
work or travel to work (30%).

Q1. Do you go into or across York to get to work?

Into York city centre (less than 2 miles from home)
Into York city centre (2 to 5 miles fromhome)

Into York city centre (more than 5 miles from home)
Across York (less than 2 miles from home)

Across York (2 to 5 miles from home)

Across York (more than 5 miles from home)

No - Don't work/travel to work 30%

Base: 5609 (all respondents)

9z abed



Journeys to work — further analysis

Out of all respondents, 44% said they don’t work/travel to work or left this
question blank. Out of these respondents, one in ten (11%) specified a work
postcode later in the survey suggesting that at least some of these respondents
do work but do not need to either go into or across York to get there.

A proportion will work from home and have no commute; therefore correctly
choosing the ‘don’t work/travel to work’ option.

Two thirds (67%/232 of respondents) of those who said they don't work/travel
to work or who left this question blank, but who later specified a work postcode,
said they work in the York city area.

/2 abed



Journeys to work

The greatest proportion of respondents said the majority of their journey to work is
made by car; those age 55+ are more likely (58%) to say this than other age groups
(37% average).

Those age 18-34 were more likely to say that they make the majority of their journey on
foot (19% compared to 10% of those age 34+).

Nearly all (97%) of those who said they use a bus work in the YO postcode areas. All
those who said they use the Park & Ride service, travel by car to get there.

Q2. Is the majority of your journey to work..?

By car 53%
By bike
On foot
By bus
By train

By Park & Ride (drive to Park & Ride)

By motorbike/moped/electric bike

By Park & Ride (get to Park & Ride by other means) | 0%

Base: 3975 (respondents who travel to work into or across York)

gz abed



Journeys to work — further analysis

Distance travelled in Method of transport used for majority of journey to work

and across York for
work

Motorbike/ Park & Ride

Park &Ride

Car Train Bus moped/elec (drive to)

tronic bike

(get to by Bike
other means

Into York city centre (less

than 2 miles from home) 7% 50% 17% 7% 5% 6% 26% 58%
Into York city centre (2to 5

miles from home) 20% 22% 45% 22% 55% 53% 29% 13%
Into York city centre (more

than 5 miles from home) 9% 10% 10% 16% 39% 12% 2% 0%
Across York (less than 2

miles from home) 7% 6% 5% 5% 2% none 14% 21%
Across York (2 to 5 miles

from home) 25% 2% 18% 26% none 24% 24% 7%
Across York (more than 5

miles from home) 32% 11% 5% 24% none 6% 5% 0%
Base 2030 115 250 58 62 17 881 472

The table above details distance travelled to work in and across York by mode of transport and distance.

It is important to note that respondents were asked to specify the mode of transport they use for the
majority of their journey and this may not necessarily be within York.

This explains why, for example, half of train users said they travel into the city centre less than two miles
from home to get to work; we can assume these residents work in other towns and cities but the data
cannot tell us how they get to York station from their home. However, we do know that these respondents
later said were most likely to travel around York for any type of journey by foot (26%) and by car (23%).

The same principle applies to other modes of transport.

62 obed



School and nursery journeys

Out of all respondents, a minority of 8% said they regularly take children to school/nursery
by car.

Dropping children off on the way to work is overwhelmingly the most likely reason for this
(55%). The data also suggests that lack of buses, or indirect bus routes, has some
influence on respondents’ decisions to drive to schools/nurseries.

Q4a. Why do you travel by car for school/nursery journeys?

Dropping children off on way to work 55%
Distance

Lack of /infrequent/indirect bus service
Safety concerns

Equipment/bags children need for school

Weather

Base: 518 (respondents who regularly take children to school/nursery by car)

0g abed



School and nursery journeys — distance

Half (48%) of those that travel by car for school/nursery journeys have a journey of less
than 2 miles to get there. These respondents were more likely to say they drive because
they are dropping off children on the way to work than for any other reason.

Those with longer journeys to school/nursery were more likely (more than 2 miles - 23%

average) to say ‘distance’ was a reason for travelling by car than those with less than 2
miles to go (7%).

Q4a. And how far do you travel to school/nursery?

48%

37%

15%

Less than 2 miles 2 to 5 miles More than 5 miles

Base: 505 (respondents who regularly take children to school/nursery by car)

1€ abed



Travelling in and around York — all journeys

Car is the most likely form of transport used to travel into and around York.

The same proportion of 18-34 year olds and 35-45 year olds said they travel by bike (48%
each) and are more likely to do this than those age 55+ (25%).

Q5. Do you currently use the following modes of transport to travel
into and around York (for any type of journey)?

By car 79%

By bus

On foot

By bike

By Park & Ride (drive to Park & Ride)

By train

By Park & Ride (get to Park & Ride by other means)

By motorbike/moped/electric bike

Base: 7081 (all respondents)

2s abed



Barriers to travelling by bus

Out of all respondents, the top three specific reasons preventing travel by bus are
frequency of service (28%), cost (26%) and reliability (22%).

The same top three reasons were cited when looking at just those who said they do not
currently use buses although cost moves higher up the list as a reason for these
respondents (36%).

A proportion (14%) of these current non-users said nothing stops them using a bus.
Q6. What prevents you travelling by bus?

Cost 36%
Frequency of service

Reliability

Carrying equipment/heavy bags
Journey time

Walking distance to destination
Changing buses on journey

Nothing

Walking distance from home to bus stop

Mobility /access issues

Other

Base: 2294 (respondents who do not use buses to travel into and around York)

cg abed



Barriers to travelling by bike

Out of all respondents, the top three specific reasons preventing travel by bike are not
owning a bike (27%), the weather (23%) and having to carry equipment/heavy bags
(21%) joint with feeling it is not safe to cycle (21%).

When looking at just those who said they do not currently use a bike to travel into and
around York, not owning a bike again is the top barrier (41%) although it is important to
note that this is likely to be because the respondent chooses not to cycle as well as a
barrier for those who would like to do so . Safety concerns move higher in the list than out
of all respondents however (26%), as well as health problems/ age (22%).

Q6. What prevents you travelling by bike?

Don't own a bike

Don't feel it is safe to cycle

Health problems/age prevents me
Carrying equipment/heavy bags
Weather

Too far to cycle

Mobility prevents me

No off-road routes near home

No secure cycle parking at destination
Nothing

No changing facilities at destination
Not familiar with cycle routes

Other

Base: 4284 (respondents who do not usea bike to travel into and around York)
[

¢ abed



Barriers to travelling on foot

Out of a/l respondents, the top three specific reasons preventing travel on foot are feeling
it's too far to walk (37%), having to carry equipment/heavy bags (25%) joint with feeling
it takes too long to walk (25%) and the weather (17%).

The same top three reasons are produced when looking at just those who said they do not
currently travel on foot (with the exception of ‘weather’) although taking too long to walk
is ranked higher for these respondents (31%).

A small proportion (9%) of these current non-users said nothing stops them travelling on

foot.
Q6. What prevents you travelling on foot?

Too far to walk

Takes too long to walk

Carrying equipment/heavy bags
Health problems/age prevents me
Weather

Mobility prevents me

Nothing

Unsafe road crossings on route

Other

Base: 2921 (respondents who do not travel on foot into and around York)

Gg abed



Ranking the proposed scenarios — overall

Option C - restricting congestion without charging — was most likely to chosen as
respondents’ first choice measure to tackle congestion (39%).

Those travelling into or across York for work were more likely (41%) to choose option C
than those that don’t work or travel to work (37%).

For ease of interpretation, Appendix 1 breaks down these results by sub-postcode area in
data form and Annex C to the main report provides a break down in map form.

Q7 - What is your first choice of preference for the council to tackle
congestion?

A - Tackling commuting
into and through the city
- 18-20% traffic growth

B - Easing movement
around the city - 20-21%
traffic growth

C - Restricting congestion
without charging - 16-
21% traffic growth

39%

D - Restricting congestion
with charging - 8-13%
traffic growth

Base: 6619 (all respondents)

9¢ abed



Ranking the proposed scenarios — non-residents

A breakdown of responses by respondents completing their survey on behalf of a
business and those who are non-CYC residents is shown below.

Please note that base sizes are small.

Scenario

Completing on

behalf of
business

Respondent group

Non-CYC
residents

CYC residents

A - tackling commuting into and

through the city - an 18-20% traffic 18% (11) 14% (8) 13% (813)
growth

B - Easing movement around the city - 0 0 0

a 20-21% traffic growth 35% (21) 25% (14) 20% (1285)
C - Restricting congestion without 0 0 0
charging - a 16-21% traffic growth 35% (21) 33% (19) 39% (2510)
D - Restricting congestion with 12% (7) 28% (16) 28% (1804)

charging - a 8-13% traffic growth
Base 60 57 6381

/€ obed



Prioritising alternative measures — the top three

The survey explained that if the council is not given the funding to implement the scenarios
completely, it will need to prioritise a set of measures.

Respondents were asked to tick their top five preferences from a list of ten measures.
Improving local bus services to meet residents’ needs was the most frequently chosen
option (69%), followed by measures to reduce the size and number of delivery vehicles
coming into the city (66%).

Q8 - Top three alternative measures

Invest in supporting local bus services to improve
their availability, quality and frequency for travel
around the city

69%

Establish a freight depot on the outskirts of the city
to transfer goods into local delivery vehicles to
reduce the size and number of vehicles coming in to
the city centre

66%

Improve the northern and western outer ring road

62%
junctions to encourage its use for cross-city journeys °

Base: 7093 (all respondents)

g¢ abed



Q8 - Prioritising alternative measures

Invest in supporting local bus services to improve
their availability, quality and frequency for travel
around the city

Establish a freight depot on the outskirts of the city
to transfer goods into local delivery vehicles to
reduce the size and number of vehicles coming in to

Improve the northern and western outer ring road
junctions to encourage its use for cross-city
journeys
Invest in local bus service vehicles and
infrastructure including Park & Ride e.g. bus lanes,
waiting facilities and information, to improve the

Invest in an additional Park & Ride site on Wetherby

Road (this assumes that the A59 and Wigginton

Road sites are opened)

Give more road space to sustainable forms of
transport such as cycles and buses

Substantially improve cycle routes into the city
centre and expand the cycle network

Invest in campaigns to encourage walking and
cycling and the use of public transport

Invest in rail transport links to York including new
technologies (this does not include the cost of tram-
trains which would exceed £50 million on its own)

Improve cycle routes from rural villages into the city
centre

Prioritising alternative measures

69%

66%

Base: 7093 (all respondents)

All options are ranked in the
adjacent chart.

Those that use a bike to get into
and around York or who cycle to
work into or across the city were
more likely to want the council to
prioritise improving cycle routes
from rural villages than
respondents who use other forms
of transport.

For ease of interpretation,
Appendix 2 breaks down these
results by sub-postcode area in
data form and Annex C to the
main report provides a break
down in map form.

68 abed



Prioritising alternative measures — further analysis

Respondent group

Completing on Non-CYC

behalf of : CYC residents
. residents
business

Scenario

nvest In supporting local bus services to improve

their availability, quality and frequency for travel 59% (39) 49% (29) 69% (4702)
around the city

Establish a freight depot on the outskirts of the City to
transfer goods into local delivery vehicles to reduce

0, [s)
the size and number of vehicles coming in to the city 67% (44) 58% (34) 66% (4498)
centre
Improve the northern and western outer ring road o o 0
junctions to encourage its use for cross-city journeys 73% (52) 70% (41) 62% (4233)
Invest in local bus service vehicles and infrastructure
including Park & Ride e.g. bus lanes, waiting facilities 46% (30) 56% (33) 52% (3545)

and information, to improve the quality and reliability

of bus travel to and through the city
Invest in an additional Park & Ride site on Wetherby

Road (this assumes that the A59 and Wigginton Road 55% (36) 61% (36) 45% (3098)

sites are opened)
Give more road space to sustainable forms of

0 o) 0]
transport such as cycles and buses 21% (14) 29% (17) 41% (2790)
Substantially improve cycle routes into the city centre 30% (20) 22% (13) 40% (2704)
and expand the cycle network
Invest in campaigns to encourage walking and cycling 35% (23) 32% (19) 37% (2522)

and the use of public transport
Invest in rail transport links to York including new
technologies (this does not include the cost of tram- 41% (27) 49% (29) 33% (2234)
trains which would exceed £50 million on its own)

" - e
(I:r:rirrcéve cycle routes from rural villages into the city 18% (12) 20% (12) 27% (1857)

Base 66 59 6833

0t abed



Differences by area — further analysis

In order to robustly analyse significant differences between postcode areas, sub-postcodes have been broken down
into the following seven categories:

* City Centre (YO1 7), (YO1 9), (YO1 6), (YO1 8)

* Near City Centre (YO31 7), (YO30 7), (YO26 4), (YO24 4),
(YO24 1), (YO23 1), (YO10 4) 1

Shipton
L1

n __
* Medium urban (YO31 8), (YO31 9), (YO31 1), (YO31 0), _ ”\aenuaqﬁé A
(YO30 6), (YO26 5), (YO24 3), (YO24 2), (YO10 5), (YO10 3) Woor ¢

* Urban fringe (YO32 4), (YO30 5), (YO30 4), (YO32 9)

* Large out of town community (YO32 2), (YO32 3), (YO26 6),
(YO23 3), (YO23 7)

* Medium out of town village (YO19 5), (YO19 6), (YO23 2),
(YO41 4), (YO26 9)

Vanf

© Very rural (YO19 4), (YO26 8), (YO30 1), (YO41 5), (YO41 1),
(YO60 7), (YO61 1), (YO30 2), (YO32 5)

m

Bibrough

zﬁn'

Legend
Postcode Sectors |,

1 8bed



Differences by area — further analysis

Further analysis shows that:

The further away a respondent lives from the city centre, the less likely they are to say they work or
commute to work in or across York (Q1)

Respondents who live in large,medium and rural out of town communities are more likely to travel to work
by car (Q2): 72% compared to 45% average of all other areas

Respondents who live in or near the city centre or in medium or fringe urban areas are more likely to travel
to work by bike (Q2): 26% compared to 13% of large,medium and rural out of town communities

Those who live in or near the city centre are more likely to walk to work (22%) than those in other areas
(6% average)

The further away a respondent lives from the city centre, the more likely they are to say they regularly take
children to school/nursery by car (Q3)

The further away a respondent lives from the city centre, the further they travel to school/nursery (Q4b):
21% travel more than 5 miles compared to 12% average of all other areas

Respondents who live in in or near the city centre are more likely to say they use a bike to travel into and
around York for any type of journey (Q5): 46% compared to 31% average of all other areas

Respondents who live in large,medium and rural out of town communities are more likely to say that no off-
road routes near home, no secure cycle parking at destination, not feeling it is safe to cycle and too far to
cycle prevents them travelling by bike (Q6b) compared to those nearer the city centre

Respondents who live in or near the city centre were more likely to choose Option D as their first choice
scenario — Restricting congestion with charging (Q7): 36% compared to 26% average of all other areas

Respondents who live in or near the city centre were more likely to choose to give more road space to
sustainable forms of transport, invest in campaigns to encourage walking and cycling and substantially
improve cycle routes as alternative options (Q8) compared to all other areas

Respondents who live in large,medium and rural out of town communities were more likely to choose
improving cycling routes from rural villages and improve the northern and western outer ring road junctions.

2y ebed



Differences by gender — further analysis

Further analysis shows that men were statistically more likely than women:

To say they do not work or commute to work in or across York (Q1): 33% compared to 26% of women
To make the majority of their journey to work by bike (Q2): 26% compared to 19% of women

To say they travel by car for school/nursery journeys because of a lack of/infrequent/indirect bus service
(Q4a): 17% compared to 9% of women

To use a car to travel into and around York for any type of journey (Q5): 82% compared to 76% of women

To use a moped/motorbike/electric bike to travel into and around York for any type of journey (Q5): 5%
compared to 1% of women

To use a bike to travel into and around York for any type of journey (Q5): 39% compared to 31% of women
To say that nothing prevents them travelling by bus (Q6a): 36% compared to 27% of women
To say that nothing prevents them travelling by bike (Q6b): 27% compared to 17% of women

To say that no secure cycle parking at destination prevents them travelling by bike (Q6b): 7% compared to
6% of women

To say that nothing prevents them travelling on foot (Q6c): 38% compared to 31% of women

To choose Option B — Easing movement around the city and Option D — Restricting congestion with charging
(Q7): 21%/19% and 29%/26% respectively) as their first choice scenario (Q7)

To choose investing in an additional Park & Ride site on Wetherby Road (47%/44%), improving the northern
and western outer ring road junctions (64%/59%) and invest in rail transport links to York (35%/31%) as
alternative options (Q8)

¢y ebed



Differences by gender — further analysis

Further analysis shows that women were statistically more likely than men:

To make the majority of their journey to work by bus (Q2): 8% compared to 5% of men
To make the majority of their journey to work on foot (Q2): 15% compared to 10% of men
To regularly take children to school/nursery by car (Q3): 10% compared to 7% of men

To say they travel by car for school/nursery journeys because they are dropping off children on the
way to work (Q4a): 61% compared to 49% of men

To say that all reasons listed in the survey prevent them travelling by bus, with the exception of
‘walking distance to destination’ (Q6a)

To say that all reasons listed in the survey prevent them travelling by bike, with the exception of ‘no
secure parking at destination’ (Q6b)

To say that all reasons listed in the survey prevent them travelling on foot (Q6c)

To choose Option A — Tackling commuting into and through the city and Option C — Restricting
congestion without charging (14%/12% and 41%/36% respectively) as their first choice scenario

(Q7)

To choose establishing a freight depot on the outskirts of the city (68%/64%), invest in supporting
local bus services (73%/65%) and invest in local bus service vehicles (73%/65%) as alternative
options (Q8)

i ebed



Differences by age — further analysis

Further analysis shows that respondents age over 55 years were statistically more likely than
younger respondents:

To say they do not work or commute to work in or across York (Q1): 55% compared to 6% average of all
other age groups

To make the majority of their journey to work by car (Q2): 58% compared to 37% average of all other age
groups and bus: 9% compared to 4% average of all other age groups

To say they travel by car for school/nursery journeys because of safety concerns (Q4a): 23% compared to
5% average of all other age groups

To use the Park & Ride (drive to P&R) to travel into and around York for any type of journey (Q5): 22%
compared to 7% average of all other age groups

To say that carrying equipment/heavy bags prevents them travelling by bus (Q6a): 21% compared to 18%
average of all other age groups

To say that not owning a bike, mobility problems and health or age prevent them travelling by bike (Q6b)

To say that taking too long to walk, mobility and health problems or age prevent them travelling on foot

(Q6c)

To choose Option B — Easing movement around the city as their first choice scenario (Q7): 23% compared to
15% average of all other age groups

To choose establishing a freight depot on the outskirts of the city (71%/43% average of all other age
groups), investing in an additional Park & Ride site on Wetherby Road (51%/29% average of all other age
groups), invest in supporting local bus services (74%/63% average of all other age groups) and investing in
local bus service vehicles and infrastructure (58%/43% average of all other age groups) as alternative
options (Q8)

Gt abed



Differences by age — further analysis

Further analysis shows that respondents age over 55 years were statistically /ess /ikely than
younger respondents:

To say they regularly take children to school/nursery by car (Q4a): 3% compared to 23% average of all
other age groups

To use a bike to travel into and around York for any type of journey (Q5): 25% compared to 57% average of
all other age groups

To travel on foot into and around York for any type of journey (Q5): 47% compared to 72% average of all
other age groups

To say that cost, frequency of service, reliability and changing buses on their journey prevents them
travelling by bus (Q6a)

To say that weather prevents them travelling on foot (Q6a): 16% compared to 27% average of all other age
groups

To choose substantially improving cycle routes, improving cycle routes from rural villages, give more space to
sustainable forms of transport such as cycles and buses and invest in rail transport links to York as
alternative options (Q8)

9t abed



Differences between disabled/non-disabled

Further analysis shows that respondents who said they are disabled were statistically more
likely than other respondents:

To say they do not work or commute to work in or across York (Q1): 61% compared to 26% of other
respondents

To make the majority of their journey to work by car (Q2): 61% compared to 52% of other respondents
To make the majority of their journey to work by bus (Q2): 13% compared to 6% of other respondents

To say they travel by car for school/nursery journeys because of equipment/bags children need for school
(Q4a): 28% compared to 9% of other respondents

To say that mobility/access issues, carrying heavy equipment and bags, the walking distance from home to
the bus stop and walking distance to destination prevents them travelling by bus (Q6a)

To say that not owning a bike, mobility problems and health or age prevent them travelling by bike (Q6b)
To say that mobility and health problems or age prevent them travelling on foot (Q6c)

To choose Option A — Tackling commuting into and through the city (16% compared to 14% of other
respondents) and Option B — Easing movement around the city (26% compared to 23% of other
respondents) as their first choice scenario compared (Q7)

To choose establishing a freight depot on the outskirts of the city (74%/54% average of other respondents),
investing in an additional Park & Ride site on Wetherby Road (49%/45% average of other respondents),
invest in supporting local bus services (72%/68% average of other respondents) and investing in local bus
service vehicles and infrastructure (57%/51% average of other respondents) as alternative options (Q8)

L ebed



Conclusions

Car journeys are currently a predominant feature of many York residents’ journeys to work although
the data suggests that some, younger and more able residents are walking where they can

Convenience is a key factor in respondents’ choice of transport — journeys to nurseries and schools
are combined with travel to work, so if residents drive to work, even relatively short distances to
childcare are made by a driver

There is potential to encourage some residents to use alternative methods of transport, particularly
buses where more than one in ten current non-users said nothing stops them. These ‘nothing stops
me’ responses suggest an entrenched, unconscious perception of travel by bus, bike or on foot is a
barrier to change

The perceived safety of cycling in the city compared to other forms of transport is a key barrier to
this mode of transport, arguably more so than access to a bicycle

The data suggests that improving local bus services may increase their usage amongst residents.
Cost is likely to be a key factor as this was the biggest barrier for current non-users of buses.
Currently, those working outside of the YO area are not generally using buses to travel to work for
the majority of their journey

The largest proportion of respondents chose Option C — restricting congestion without charging - as
their preference for tackling congestion. The option specifying charging at Q7, Option D, was more
likely to be chosen by those who are least likely to be charged should this be implemented i.e. those
living in or near the city centre. It is important to note that both Option A and Option B also include
the potential for charging as part of their expanded description included in the survey. As we cannot,
however, determine how many respondents referred to this section of the survey booklet before
answering Q7 and charging is one option within A and B (as opposed to the definitive charging
element of Option D) these results must be treated with caution.

gt abed



I

Appendices

61 abed



I

Appendix 1:
Q7 ranking options — sub-postal area figures

0G abed



The tables below show a further breakdown of responses by area (these are split across three

Q7 Ranking options — further area analysis

slides). The percentages shown are based out of the ten York city area postcodes, so excluding all
out of York city and blank postcode responses. Please note that some areas, although highlighted in

the top 5, have a small base size.

[ Irops

0 0 0 0 0 010 D10 010 010 D 0 D
5 '3 ‘7 1 8 2 14‘ 2.5 21 4 10 18
38.5% 4.9% 15.6% | 20.0% | 25.0% 7.4% 7.1% 9.4% 15.6% [ 25.0% | 31.3% | 10.4%
3 15 12 - 8 8 39 12 19 2 1 29
23.1% | 24.6% | 26.7% - 25.0% | 29.6% | 19.9% | 157% | 14.1% | 12.5% 3.1% 16.8%
2 13 6 1 6 14 93 88 50 9 11 75
15.4% ([ 21.3% | 13.3% | 20.0% | 18.8% | 51.9% | 47.4% | 33.0% | 37.0% | 56.3% | 34.4% | 43.4%
3 31 20 3 11 4 50 114 45 1 10 51
23.1% | 50.8% | 44.4% | 60.0% | 34.4% | 148% | 25.5% | 42.7% | 33.3% 6.3% 31.3% | 29.5%

|G abed



Q7 Ranking options — further area analysis

YO196 Y023 YO231 Y0232 Y0233 Y0237 Y024 Y0241 Y0242 Y0243 Y0244 Y026 YO264

86 29 307 166 209 3 45 315 250 242 309 29 183
. o 13 3 35 20 27 1 5 43 40 32 41 7 27
A - tackling commuting into
b e ALY 15 100 | 103% | 11.4% | 12.0% | 12.9% | 33.3% | 11.1% | 13.7% | 16.0% | 13.2% | 13.3% | 24.1% | 14.8%
20%b traffic growth
B - Easing movement 14 6 51 31 43 - 14 67 54 59 61 12 36
H o = 0,

bl BEELSER N 6 o0 | 2070 | 16.6% | 18.7% | 23.0% - 31.1% | 21.3% | 21.6% | 24.4% | 19.7% | 41.4% | 19.7%
traffic growth

37 13 99 84 88 1 15 110 106 98 112 7 63

C - Restricting congestion
without charging - a 16-
219%o traffic growth

43.0% | 44.8% | 32.2% | 50.6% | 42.1% | 33.3% | 33.3% | 34.9% | 42.4% | 40.5% | 36.2% | 24.1% | 34.4%

23 7 123 32 47 1 11 96 52 53 96 3 57

D - Restricting congestion
with charging - a 8-13%

. 26.7% | 24.1% | 40.1% | 19.3% | 22.5% | 33.3% | 24.4% | 30.5% | 20.8% | 21.9% | 31.1% 10.3% | 31.1%
traffic growth

2G abed

D206 D20 06 D26 D20 9 D30 D30 D30 O30 D30 D30 6 D30 9 ) D .
o S ss 34 - = 1‘ 2 1 8‘ 29‘ 27‘ 1(') 2' 2‘5‘ 30.
30/ traffic are 11.2% | 15.1% - - 42% | 17.6% | 100.0% | 14.8% | 10.6% | 11.5% | 12.5% | 6.7% | 17.4% | 13.7%
7 ma 59 54 1 - 8 25 - 11 64 49 13 8 23 50
P it 18.99% | 24.0% | 333% - 33.3% | 36.8% - 204% | 23.4% | 20.9% | 16.3% | 26.7% | 16.0% | 22.8%
o S 154 71 2 1 9 22 - 24 111 82 28 15 59 74
; i ' 49.4% | 31.6% | 66.7% | 100.0% | 37.5% | 32.4% - 44.4% | 40.5% | 35.0% | 35.0% | 50.0% | 41.0% | 33.8%
S Pectierinn o 65 66 - - 6 11 - 11 71 77 29 5 37 66
et 20.8% | 29.3% - - 25.0% | 16.2% - 204% | 25.9% | 32.9% | 36.3% | 16.7% | 257% | 30.1%




A - tackling commuting into
and through the city - an 18-
20%o traffic growth

B - Easing movement
around the city - a 20-21%
traffic growth

C - Restricting congestion
without charging - a 16-
219%b traffic growth

D - Restricting congestion
with charging - a 8-13%
traffic growth

Q7 Ranking options — further area analysis

Y0317 YO318 Y032 Y0322 Y0323 Y0324 Y0325 Y0329 YO411 Y0414 Y0415
127 136 37 202 260 84 182 274 39 13 7
29 5 23 26 8 26 24 = 3 3 2

16.9% | 13.5% | 11.4% | 10.0% 9.5% 14.3% 8.8% S 7.7% 23.1% | 28.6%
37 7 30 58 22 25 64 1 4 - 1

21.5% | 18.9% [ 14.9% | 22.3% | 26.2% | 13.7% | 234% | 25.0% | 10.3% - 14.3%
66 18 101 100 25 94 121 2 22 7 4

38.4% | 48.6% | 50.0% | 38.5% | 29.8% | 51.6% | 44.2% | 50.0% | 56.4% | 53.8% | 57.1%
43 7 49 77 33 38 66 1 10 3 -
250% | 18.9% [ 243% | 29.6% [ 39.3% | 20.9% | 24.1% | 25.0% | 256% | 23.1% -

oG abed



I

Appendix 2:
Q8 alternative options — sub-postal area figures

G obed



Q8 Alternative options — further area analysis

YO16 YO17 YO18 YO19 YO10 YO103 YO104 YO105 YO19 YO194 YO195 Y0196

GG abed

: 63 45 7 34 33 211 279 139 20 34 180 93
Give more road space to 37 22 6 15 18 97 153 62 8 17 74 28
::':::";:’a'i"e bl 58.7% | 48.9% | 85.7% | 44.1% | 54.5% | 46.0% | 54.8% | 44.6% | 40.0% | 50.0% | 41.1% | 30.1%
Invest in campaigns to 27 20 4 12 14 85 103 13 5 12 47 25
::sl'i’:;age e 427.9% | 444% | 57.1% | 353% | 42.4% | 403% | 36.9% | 309% | 25.0% | 353% | 26.1% | 26.9%
Establish a freight depot on 46 31 5 27 22 135 178 93 14 22 123 55
the outskirts of the city 73.0% | 68.9% | 71.4% | 79.4% | 66.7% | 64.0% | 63.8% | 66.9% | 70.0% | 64.7% | 68.3% | 59.1%
Substantially improve cycle 31 71 4 72 15 100 147 72 5 B 68 38
routes into the city centre 49.2% | 467% | 57.1% | 64.7% | 45.5% | 47.4% | 50.9% | 51.8% | 25.0% | 35.3% | 37.8% | 40.9%
Invest in an additional Park 27 27 3 15 12 89 117 61 9 18 82 49
SR‘;:'E il bl 42.9% | 60.0% | 42.9% | 44.1% | 36.4% | 42.2% | 41.9% | 43.9% | 45.0% | 52.9% | 45.6% | 52.7%
Improve cycle routes from 9 7 1 13 9 57 86 42 2 11 72 51
::;:'r:'"ages RN HIBEL] 14.3% | 15.6% | 14.3% | 38.2% | 27.3% | 27.0% | 30.8% | 30.2% | 10.0% | 32.4% | 40.0% | 54.8%
Invest in supporting local 36 29 4 17 20 146 185 101 14 23 130 67
bus services 57.1% | 64.4% | 57.1% | 50.0% | 60.6% | 69.2% | 66.3% | 72.7% | 70.0% | 67.6% | 72.2% | 72.0%
Invest in local bus service 39 29 3 18 17 107 138 74 9 14 107 47
vehicles and infrastructure 61.9% | 64.4% | 42.9% | 52.9% | 51.5% | 50.7% | 49.5% | 53.2% | 45.0% | 41.2% | 50.4% | 50.5%
Improve the northern and 29 20 1 18 16 118 127 80 13 16 116 52
;ﬁsctt‘i’;::“t" O 46.0% | 44.4% | 14.3% | 52.9% | 48.5% | 55.9% | 45.5% | 57.6% | 65.0% | 47.1% | 64.4% | 55.9%
Invest in rail transport links 24 15 3 9 11 62 100 39 11 12 52 24
to York 38.1% | 33.3% | 42.9% | 26.5% | 33.3% | 29.4% | 35.8% | 28.1% | 55.0% | 353% | 28.9% | 258%




Q8 Alternative options — further area analysis

Y023 Y0231 Y0232 Y0233 Y0237 Y024 Y0241 Y0242 Y0243 Y0244 Y026 Y0264 Y0265 Y0266

32 331 179 227 3 62 332 280 262 327 33 193 332 246
Give more road space to 8 171 60 75 2 20 142 103 92 137 7 71 109 91
sustainable forms of
transport 25.0% | 51.7% | 33.5% | 33.0% | 66.7% | 32.3% | 42.8% | 36.8% | 35.1% | 41.9% [ 21.2% | 36.8% | 32.8% | 37.0%
Invest in campaigns to 10 145 45 64 1 20 135 117 99 146 14 81 116 74
encourage walking and
cycling 31.3% | 43.8% | 2519% | 28.2% | 33.3% | 32.3% | 40.7% | 41.8% | 37.8% | #.6% [ 42.4% | 42.0% | 34.9% | 30.1%
Establish a freight depot on 18 199 118 144 1 42 217 197 178 213 24 136 229 159
the outskirts of the city 56.3% | 60.1% | 65.9% | 63.4% | 33.3% | 67.7% | 65.4% | 70.4% | 67.9% | 65.1% | 72.7% | 70.5% | 69.0% | 64.6%

7 175 57 78 1 17 147 94 93 137 7 80 120 74

Substantially improve cycle

LU LD R ) 900 | 52.9% | 31.8% | 34.4% | 33.3% | 27.4% | 44.3% | 33.6% | 35.59% | 41.9% | 21.2% | 41.5% | 36.1% | 30.1%

Invest in an additional Park 16 144 86 113 - 32 181 157 131 154 13 83 167 82

& Ride site on Wetherby
Road 50.0% | 43.5% | 48.0% | 49.8% = 51.6% | 54.5% | 56.1% | 50.0% | 47.1% | 39.4% | 43.0% | 50.3% | 33.3%

Improve cycle routes from 5 09 61 84 3 12 83 43 54 76 4 55 53 68

9G abed

rural villages into the city
centre 15.6% | 29.9% | 341% | 37.0% | 100.0% | 194% | 250% | 15.49% [ 20.6% | 23.2% [ 12.1% | 28.5% | 16.0% | 27.6%

Invest in supporting local 19 197 124 165 3 41 220 206 200 207 22 134 239 190

bus services 59.4% | 59.5% | 69.3% [ 72.7% | 100.0% | 66.1% | 66.3% | 73.6% | 76.3% | 63.3% | 66.7% | 69.4% | 72.0% | 77.2%

Invest in local bus service 19 142 100 131 1 25 181 153 139 157 14 83 174 132

VT TR [ 59.4% [ 42.9% | 55.9% [ 57.7% | 33.3% | 40.3% | 54.5% [ 54.6% | 53.1% | 48.0% [ 42.4% | 43.0% | 52.4% | 53.7%

Improve the northern and 21 155 123 152 1 38 181 181 179 193 23 127 235 181

western outer ring road
junctions 65.6% | 46.8% | 68.7% | 67.0% | 33.3% | 61.3% | 54.5% | 64.6% | 68.3% | 59.0% | 69.7% | 65.8% | 70.8% | 73.6%

Invest in rail transport links 14 123 56 79 2 17 104 64 68 112 9 65 103 96

to York 43.8% | 37.2% | 31.3% | 34.8% | 66.7% | 27.4% | 31.3% | 22.9% | 26.0% | 343% | 27.3% | 33.7% | 31.0% | 39.0%




Q8 Alternative options — further area analysis

Y0268 Y0269 Y030 YO301 Y0302 YO304 YO305 Y0306 Y0307 YO31 Y0310 YO311 Y0317

/G obed

4 1 30 74 p 56 290 248 84 42 156 233 134
Give more road space to 1 - 7 18 - 25 109 103 42 11 66 102 70
sustainable forms of
transport 25.0% - 23.3% | 24.3% - 44.6% | 37.6% | 41.5% | 50.0% | 26.2% | 42.3% | 43.8% | 52.2%
Invest in campaigns to 1 - 17 20 1 22 104 96 37 14 58 99 58
encourage walking and
cycling 25.0% - 56.7% | 27.0% | 50.0% | 39.3% | 35.9% [ 38.7% | 44.0% [ 33.3% | 37.2% | 42.5% | 43.3%
Establish a freight depot on 2 - 17 44 2 32 192 174 51 30 110 151 91
the outskirts of the city 50.0% - 56.7% | 59.5% | 100.0% | 57.1% | 66.2% [ 70.2% | 60.7% [ 71.4% | 70.5% | 64.8% | 67.9%
Substantially improve cycle ~ 1 3 21 ~ 22 97 88 31 10 73 119 >
routes into the city centre - | 100.0% | 10.0% | 28.4% - 39.3% | 33.4% | 355% | 36.9% | 23.8% | 46.8% | 51.1% | 42.5%
Invest in an additional Park 1 - 14 51 1 23 146 121 42 20 51 92 52
& Ride site on Wetherby
Road 25.0% - 46.7% | 68.9% | 50.0% | 41.1% | 50.3% | 48.8% | 50.0% | 47.6% | 32.7% | 39.5% | 38.8%
Improve cycle routes from 2 1 4 25 1 12 59 55 18 5 41 60 36
rural villages into the city
centre 50.0% | 100.0% | 13.3% | 33.8% | 50.0% | 21.4% | 20.3% [ 22.2% | 214% | 119% | 26.3% | 25.8% | 26.9%
Invest in supporting local 4 1 22 58 1 38 200 165 53 27 115 163 85
bus services 100.0% | 100.0% | 73.3% | 78.4% | 50.0% | 67.9% | 69.0% | 66.5% | 63.1% | 64.3% | 73.7% | 70.0% | 63.4%
Invest in local bus service 3 - 13 38 1 32 161 128 41 22 77 112 69
vehicles and infrastructure IV - 43.3% | 514% [ 50.0% | 57.1% [ 55.5% | 51.6% [ 48.8% | 52.4% | 49.4% | 48.1% | 51.5%
Improve the northern and 4 1 17 51 2 41 203 160 50 26 88 126 73
western outer ring road
iunctions 100.0% | 100.0% | 56.7% | 68.9% | 100.0% | 73.2% | 70.0% | 64.5% | 59.5% | 61.9% | 56.4% | 54.1% | 54.5%
Invest in rail transport links 1 1 13 24 1 22 89 80 35 21 54 71 47
to York 25.0% | 100.0% | 43.3% | 32.4% | 50.0% | 39.3% | 30.7% | 32.3% | 41.7% | 50.0% | 34.6% | 30.5% | 35.1%




Give more road space to
sustainable forms of
transport

Invest in campaigns to
encourage walking and
cycling

Establish a freight depot on
the outskirts of the city

Substantially improve cycle
routes into the city centre

Invest in an additional Park

& Ride site on Wetherby

Road
Improve cycle routes from

rural villages into the city

centre
Invest in supporting local

bus services

Invest in local bus service
vehicles and infrastructure
Improve the northern and
western outer ring road
junctions

Invest in rail transport links
to York

Q8 Alternative options — further area analysis

YO318 Y0319 Y032 Y0322 Y0323 Y0324 Y0325 Y0329 YO41 Y0411 Y0414 Y0415
140 181 44 217 269 91 191 291 4 40 13 8
74 77 13 o1 108 49 56 120 2 14 2 1
52.9% | 42.5% | 29.5% | 41.9% | 40.1% | 53.8% | 29.3% | 41.2% | 50.0% | 35.0% | 154% | 12.5%
62 74 16 77 84 2 57 109 1 8 3 -
44.3% | 40.9% | 36.4% | 355% | 31.2% | 35.2% | 29.8% | 37.5% | 25.0% | 20.0% | 23.1% | -
90 124 32 135|175 53 124|195 2 19 9 7
64.3% | 68.5% | 72.7% | 62.2% | 65.1% | 58.2% | 64.9% | 67.0% | 50.0% | 47.5% | 69.2% | 87.5%
61 86 10 o1 83 39 58 104 2 19 4 4
43.6% | 47.5% | 227% | 41.9% | 30.9% | 42.9% | 30.4% | 357% | 50.0% | 47.5% | 30.8% | 50.0%
59 74 16 80 116 36 79 127 1 9 7 3
42.1% | 40.9% | 36.4% | 36.9% | 43.1% | 39.6% | 41.4% | 43.6% | 25.0% | 22.5% | 53.8% | 37.5%
35 2 8 88 82 27 77 69 3 32 6 6
25.0% | 23.2% | 18.2% | 40.6% | 30.5% | 29.7% | 40.3% | 23.7% | 75.0% | 80.0% | 46.2% | 75.0%
94 123 29 139 | 192 63 138|199 3 26 12 5
67.1% | 68.0% | 659% | 64.1% | 71.4% | 69.2% | 72.3% | 68.4% | 75.0% | 65.0% | 92.3% | 62.5%
75 95 23 100 157 54 100 | 151 1 24 7 3
53.6% | 52.5% | 52.3% | 46.1% | 58.4% | 59.3% | 52.4% | 51.9% | 25.0% | 60.0% | 53.8% | 50.0%
77 112 30 155 | 192 56 129 | 205 2 20 7 3
55.0% | 61.9% | 68.2% | 71.4% | 714% | 61.5% | 67.5% | 70.4% | 50.0% | 50.0% | 53.8% | 50.0%
55 54 16 75 o1 25 78 84 - 8 7 3
39.3% | 29.8% | 36.4% | 34.6% | 33.8% | 27.5% | 40.8% | 28.9% | - | 20.0% | 53.8% | 37.5%

gG abed



. Page 59 . Annex C
Q7: What is your ***sice of preference

for the council to tackle congestion?

Option A: Tackling commuting into and through the city
- an 18-20% traffic growth

XS

Flaxton'®

cn -Olse

=il
Cl axton r’J

Sand

Qlormn (, __ W Hutton

on the Fuwsl -

Upper 4
Helmslla‘,r

Gate f(\

Helmslay

Iimiibu 2 7

> Mur!on

’@ii;ﬁ

£ SLWIELb
.’"

: . Cnlmn %

Postcode Sectors EE.T

| |00-49 L?:‘ﬂ

| I ]50-120 escter AL
L Selby ; Stlllmgfleet -,3@-‘/ 1
I 12.1-16.0 ,\@@ i
Bl 51-231 Km T ot { Eu:;gi
B 232-313 \X/ , i TR e
= | = I jn(\i‘\n:ﬂ.d COpy:g_Q-J—\ T 0818 2010




Annex C

Q7: What is your % »ice of preference
for the council to tackle congestion?

Option B: Easing movement around the city
- a 20-21% traffic growth

Zvdd

|Ihrnugh oo

'iv

@ s Suwu,b

A
"|.

\ e AN W
3 Flaxton 3\ s le-Wi
> "|I'| Y j { /x‘::
rtnn -on- \ H:{\,\ k/; Ha':[f
J I\ t ossal
Newton A _ e _
an- Duse i ;—_-ﬂ‘;-‘;_‘l =
7
/ Claxton:
ATl
in \\\L Shlptun 1, Sard
J\“ ;ﬁ 5 W\ Hutton
= L
s, Upper
Qﬁﬂoog, PPREry=
Monkton

féuhon\ |
on 3 A
Postcode Sectors E'ck [N /J
1] |'III!
Qrb (%) o | F/ast
[ ]oo-31 Len e Cotti
. \
| [ 3.2- 168 hcaster - 4
A I 16.9-223 o g? \\ ==
Bl 24-267 Ifield , i‘_\ ity
':E—";%-___
I 255-368 j\v _ Aughton”
1 1 | VP LKl

~ Gate (\ Helmsley
Helmslt\a}’rff,-,/‘_-r:\-’
) .




Page 61 Annex C
Q7: What is your ..... ...vice of preference

for the council to tackle congestion?

Option C: Restricting congestion without charging
- a 16-21% traffic growth

Sand
“WHutton

U Uppery A
" Helmsley

il ?T;ﬁ—ﬂ‘

'\.rf“[

LY,

rEr.»l’n::-n.%f.

by

Postcode Sectors EEL'

Q7¢ (%) /
[ ]133-213 L’;‘H
X [ 21.4-37.0 oty B v
- Selby 2 Stil Ilngfl eet : .5_5.;)?5\
I 37.1-444 ,‘g? _ =i
B 445-538 KM O—;ﬂv smpr Eu;r;{
- 53.9-66.7 \V _ § \rﬁ Aughl:ﬁ
j n{\i\“:‘ ,JH Copyngly__r\ s reserved. City of York Cou il 0.818 2040

— H N~ ]




Page 62 Annex C

Q7: What is your oice of preference
for the council to tackle congestion?

Option D: Restricting congestion with charging
- a 8-13% traffic growth

. . -

nton-on-

Newton-
JLon-Olse

b Hﬂmsley IV;}'H
m' 3 :

! JBllhmu«gh
q}pJ
® / 5 Serces
A64 Colton $

Postcode Sectors

B

| Q7d (%)

| [ ]oo

| 0.1-26.7 |

Il - 7 Stillingfleet

S [ 26.8-36.3 6‘ j — -\

; - ) [ ==
B 36.4-44.4 x| su W{*A—
b e ‘E__ P (RN

A NV ol EA '!tg s reserved. City of York;ﬁ
e SV | |V i / { : VSN 4+ No




Page 63 Annex C

Q8: Give more road space to sustainable forms
of transport such as cycles and buses

4 % r Clﬁxtan/
= i Sand

Wnon
Y A UP@

" Helmsley
Gate S

Cnhunxf

[ ]125-250 Ben\{; ot
_- I:l 251-376 Qcﬂster L \V{,
it " Stillingfleet
S [ 37.7- 460 Seiby 22 _—),
. : 6{2 L =1
I 45.1-58.7 Kelfield .7\, Ellerton
B =e.0- 257 j\\/ & Cron € Aot Aughton |
. .-n(r\?\nlnndl‘- Opy:%y-‘—r—\

= H N+~ I




Page 64 Annex C

Q8: Invest in campaigns to encourage walking
and cycling and the use of public transport

Flaxton S\ ,

_ A | - A Bossal

—/Newlon-~x)
s {:mwoﬂ'se\

N N

N E
:Beningbrougy __

b
1

; Gﬁe{{}
|| Helmsley = =t

| (Bilbrough 8

HTT Y Cotton,

on
q Postcode Sectors
| Q8ii (%)

¥ H‘ { -
A=

) Thorganby /' ./
f - S

i
o
o

= Stillingfleet |;

- I 31.3-393 -Selby_f =02 5
: e

i .I ~ f . -
e B ) W ’
1

—

QT right Al th s reserved. City of York Cou
: 4 TN E_




Page 65 Annex T
Q8: Establish a freigii. ucput on the outskirts of

the city to transfer goods into local delivery
vehicles to reduce the size and number of
vehicles coming in to the city centre
e TN

Newton

on-Ouse
Iﬁ\
.f

Sand

thn
o I Up@

@ B Scrw::,a
f

Cnlmnx

on
Postcode Sectors | |
Q8iii (%) /

Ime_J
| | 475-500 en I
N ] 50.1-607 caster
- [ 60.8-670 S
Bl s 1-7:0

E’.
B :1-875 \\/ ===




Page 66 Annex C

Q8: Substantially improve cycle routes into
the city centre and expand the cycle network

X
\J\\\ )4 L

¢ V/—I

Flaxton’

Newlon- - - L
‘k\ on- Uﬂ'se - 2T
Claxton:/
n) ) % (
I \{qﬁmptun -

\H
= iﬁBenlngbruug utton

e Upper

.Fﬁﬁrﬁ Gate (\HE&]SE{
OonKLen

e F'/mj}

S riugnliy |

- AB olmn%
3 fon
{ Postcode Sectors |
Q8iv (%)
Ime_J
I:l 0.0 een7 - ]
: I:l 0.1-36.9 Bcaster DN
L Selby ,2 Stl”lngﬂﬂet
S [ 37.0-443 oA 227 _
B 44.4-52.9 Kelfield i E 7y Skipm&lhl_ ;:::_;7\
- by \\/ © N Copyri - %eserved City of York ;:o}ﬁ 1 0818 2010 AUQH;SH:—
1 | — :ﬁ,‘[\\}.\.mnd Ay, '




Page 67 Annex C
Q8: Improve the nortnern and western outer
ring road junctions to encourage its use
for cross-city journeys

- Y7\

Flaxton' le-Wi

ntun -0n-

\K/[ Newton
on- Ouse

in * ﬁ\ Shlptun W;

DN ‘—L—:—?r—”/
: mBemnghroug

: Sand
71F\\Hutton

22 UPA,//
Gate "‘\Helrr*lslla',r
Flmslw,

Monkton
Zhd

~
*‘5 ,!_r

Culton%

Postcode Sectors
Q8ix (%n)
EERRTE L’::J

14.4-56.4 B
I ] ““““" Stillingfleet

- [ 565-65.8 Seiby @9
I s50-736 \\/KW;)\

'ck ,.,r

Ellerton

(jﬁ Skipwth { § '*E’L
- {1000 y {\'{\\. n Copyrig : %eserved City of York éo?ﬁ 1 0818 2010 Athmn
e | 1 : e rone ad> LN '




Page 68

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 69 Annex C

Q8: Invest in an additional Park & Ride site on
Wetherby Road (this assumes that the A59
and Wigginton Road sites are opened)

vites

TS\

. Sand
TI-"\\Hutton

e U;::}§§9
Gate [(\HE"“S'EY
{—ﬁEnnmE!fjéiLibqﬁ

il

~

: A6 Culmn(\ ;
3 on ) Y
(| Postcode Sectors | I |
B o
Qsv (%) - E{g
me L
[ | 225-250 En*% Cotii
| [ 25.1-306 cdtor \Vf
A I 39.7-47.1 W{;ﬁi
Ellerton
B 47.2-56.1 T
=]
- 56.2-68.9 ﬁ> Aughton
= T | ]




Page 70 Annex C

Q838: Improve cycle routes from rural villages
into the city centre

Newton-

%T_En.ou”se _I ii_.:
in L_\\ ;&;

b g
N Eﬁf'”/ g

) :u:;Beninghrqyg_
S 6

Monkton

V7Y

Flaxton "\

Sand
“WHutton

| : : _' Uppery#
)\ Gate fHeLmslg:\,f
ejhgr‘ .ﬁlmslzd

N |e| >

lII|II|| __.--—-\
Ime_|| :
: : r:‘\J(.w; Cotti
S I 277382 < 5 | 2\ | = -;,ﬁf
I 353-548 E!Ig(lfi
C::Ja_
B 54.9-800 Aughton

0818 2010
— MmN I 3




Page 71 ANNExX C

Q8: Invest in supporting local bus services,
to improve their availability, quality and
frequency for travel around the city

e

Y/ "\

Newton

“\\ on- Ouse ' | =0 ‘_;rr"
. \ -\ e Claxtan

;fr: \\Lﬂ:? Shlptun : 1 (Qand

=3 mBenlngbroug :

| T]F"\\Hutton
) FUFA/
Gate// Helmsley

D )
Postcode Sectors Eck f
Q8vii (%) ™
ImeJ :
| ] 500-57.1 pen )
: I:l 57.2-65.0 &cﬂster N N \Vf
[ Selby 2Stnlmgne.-m %
S [ 65.1-70.0 ﬂg‘l =/
B 01-784 Kelneld i‘_\ OI smprl_ E"ﬂ’i
B 75.5- 1000 \\/_\ - \Wéi Aughton |
(\'{\\?‘mdh Copylgiy:ﬂ s reserved. City of York Coung 1 0818 2010

— 7 | ]

iy Moy




. Page 72 _ _ Annex C
Q8:Investinloce =~  rvice vehicles and

Infrastructure including Park & Ride (bus lanes,
waiting facilities and information) to improve the
quality & reliability of bus travel to and through the city
ntun -On-

L] \ \\/ 7 H"\:;:_-—-- \\//’/i
N\ ' ) gl - Flaxton 3\

n Ouse _ ,.-J W N
on \E—w/
:‘;j.

iy \ S

. Sand
7 thmn

Ze Upk/
Gate "‘\Helmslel';/

il

&Bemnghroug

7S S{,rwcca

N 2
; on 3
Postcode Sectors | | (
N ck 2
Q8viii (%) A=
Imle ~.—Ea5tl
[ 412-430 Ben‘? cait
' I:l 43.1-50.7 Bcaster < v
L SE“W EStllllngfleet K\
S [ 50.8-55.9 %ﬂgﬂ — ‘8%'““%_1
I 55.0-64.4 Kelfield ,, ()I W Elrion
B 645-75.0 \ﬁx)/ e Condior %esewed City of York co‘u\w Sipansia oo’ AUGHtoN |
= | T N7~ T —"‘[\i\\:llnnd“- —Y_—‘_\ : _




Page 73 . Annex C
Q8:Investinrai. _ ~  ortlinks to York

including new té'chnologies
(this does not include the cost of tram-trains

which would exceed £50 million on its own)

H

Ve .

> \ Flaxton "\ i
A

ntun—on—J\ fuﬂ' Hartg
;/ Newton-\\ Cald { o
‘k\ on- Ouse el

y \

in \Lﬁﬁhmtun -

\

b,
5\

Bllhrc\uwh Y
L S\ A
L o 4 G
N Smmua

Y7

w W\ Hutton
&Bemnghruug Stockton! | (\\/
e 47 \ Uppery A
: | Gate f Helmslev

I :. ﬂ|'r| <
Yows

E'-"iﬂ b

=

: Colmn& L_

on Y R
Postcode Sectors Eck ,; '

Q8x (%) Y = i '-?{,
ImeJ o astl
[ ]200-265 ben ) Cotti
I 255313 “':““” , Stillingfleet \Vf"
I s14-358 sty E}“Q@g _ -

- 35.9-429 Kelfield . i ‘_\, OTK Sklpﬂ‘:’k\lﬂ | EBD"
43.0-538 \\/ : _ — =

- g /{?> n{\i\“:‘ N COpy:%Y s\ s reserved. City of York Co%ﬂ} 0318 2010 Aughton

= | MmN ]




Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 75

No

Date
Received

Comments for Committee's Consideration

01/03/10

To be honest, | don't think your questionnaire actually allowed any space for "my views" in the usual sense: | could
only tick the options provided and there is no free-text comments box anywhere. So I'm writing this as a summary of
my views. The transport options provided are disappointing and limited. They don't begin to address the aspirations
in your Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc Scrutiny Committee Jan 2010 document (which | think is very good). In my view
you should be aiming to reduce traffic by say 30%, not just limit its increase. The means of achieving this are clear -
a coherent, complete and safe cycle/walking network; comprehensive, legible, frequent and cheap public transport;
significant financial penalties for "unhelpful" private car use. Without such a decrease in vehicular traffic, you won't
provide an environment in which people choose to switch to greener transport modes. It's a chicken and egg
situation, but the only way to resolve it is by assertive Council action. The public won't vote to be restricted in their
use of their cars. They won't like it either, when it happens, but it's necessary.

Some specific observations: - the so-called inner ring road seems to me to be a key pinch point in the system. it is
hard to make a cross-town journey without using it, and it is routinely gridlocked. Congestion charging applied to the
circle bounded by (and including) the inner ring road would be an effective tactic to encourage "switching" of within-
town journeys; - the bus service is a disaster. | tried to work out how to get to the Racecourse from here (Leeman
Road). | would be happy to walk through the rail station to catch a bus from there, but the only option is the 21 - run
by a "minority" company so not on the main timetable, and when | finally found it, only running every two hours! - the
park and ride network is a good starting point for modal shift, but you need to allow e.g. cycle parking - not just "car
to bus"; - how about a long-distance bus station on the north-west perimeter, linked by a light rail link to the central
station? In general, why not develop a local industry in "green” light rail technology, linking back to the area's railway
heritage?

I'm not a full-time York resident - we have a second home here - but | would be very willing to help advance this
debate by e-mail, and when I'm here.

15/03/10

| have been filling in the traffic congestion survey which was delivered to my home last week. Thank you for sending
it; | am delighted to see the problem being addressed in this way. While | have tried to answer all the questions
carefully, | feel that in some instance merely ticking a box gives a less than adequate response. | hope you will bear
with me in noting the following extra comments, * For each part of Q6 | have ticked the ?nothing? box but also given
a ?partial? tick to other boxes. For instance, if it were raining heavily | wouldn’t go by bike, nor would | do so were |
carrying heavy baggage but | felt that had | ticked fully only those boxes it might appear that that put me off cycling
completely (despite my tick in the ?Bike? box in Q5. The same goes for travel on foot. * | found it quite difficult to
decide on a ranking order for Q7. On another day | might well put the options in a different order! * The same sort of
comment applies to Q8. | thought long and hard before deciding not to tick the ?improve cycle routes? and ?invest
in additional Park & Ride? choices.

Of the ones | did tick, | was particularly pleased to see the idea of establishing freight depot(s) on the outskirts. If
this comes about, | hope the Council will invest in ‘slim line’ vans thus avoiding the present early morning blockages
that currently occur in Petergate, Colliergate etc. On the question of outer ring road junctions, the best answer would
be to build flyovers (presumably too costly but, in my view, a much better solution than that often proposed in the
press, i.e. dualling of the present road ? you should go to Galicia in Spain to see what has been done there). |
believe a fairly straightforward improvement would be to split each road approaching a roundabout into three (one
for turning left, one for straight on, one for right turn), making the left lane a ?dedicated? lane with a long lead in to
having to stop. * With regard to Q9, 10 and 11, who is supposed to fill them in in a household where more than one
person lives? *

Finally, | intend to deliver the completed survey by hand to the Council offices as | felt the way it was folded was
somewhat insecure togo in the post. | wish you well in your deliberations and look forward to hearing the outcome.

04/03/10

Recently | received the City of York Council ‘Tackling Traffic Congestion in York’ ‘Consultation’ questionnaire and
was angered to see that there is little consultation involved. | know that this ‘consultation’ is has or is due to land on
every household doorstep in York over the next week; | would urge everyone to reject all four of the identified
scenarios on the basis that they will all see an increase in traffic in the city, a city that is packed to the rafters with
traffic already. My question to you and the council is — shouldn't we be aiming to reduce traffic congestion in the
future or at the very least have no further increase? Especially now that the Council has made a clear commitment
to cut York's CO, emissions by at least 40% by 2020, and for passing a recent motion requesting WOW to
investigate ways and means of achieving this (this is great news by the way!).

| regularly cycle to work and have to endure the air poliution and high levels of traffic, t for one do not want more
traffic on the roads and | am sure that other road users do not want their journey times increased even further. | urge
the City of York Council to identify a scenario E that has a minimum zero increase in York’s traffic by 2021. | am
sure they would have a lot of support from cyclists, pedestrians, bus and train users and car owners. Please give
me and other York residents a ‘Scenario E'!

27/03/10

| filled in a council questionnaire recently asking what level of traffic increase | wanted in York. | ticked all the boxes
which would cut the most C02 and make the city pleasanter and safer. But | don't want any increase in traffic, | want
decrease. Increase would be terrrible, it's bad enough as it is. When | cycle to work along Bishopthorpe Road on a
morning, | often can't get past the cars, who wait in jams right up to the curb. How can the country meet greenhouse
gas reduction targets if we allow traffic levels to rise?

Annex D




Page 76 A

nnex

7

01/03/10

Having considered the proposal for an additional Park & Ride site (P&R) at Poppleton, coupled with the problem of
'Tackling Traffic Congestion in York' | would like to make the following comments that | trust will be taken into
account in due course.

1. The problem seems to be that there are too many private cars in York and that there are not enough people
using public transport, cycling or walking (PCW).
2. | know that many local people (including CYC councillors) use a P&R (probably 50% of P&R users) instead of

PCW. Most of these local people will use a car to drive to a P&R site. | do not think that a survey has been made of
those who use P&R.

3. If local people felt that PCW was better for them for local journeys, they would not need to get out their cars
either to drive to a P&R or for a local journey.

4. By encouraging local residents to use public transport (convenience, cost, frequency, publicity etc) much use
of private cars in York could be eliminated.

5. Public transport in York could be encouraged by regular services, keeping costs lower than P&R fares,
timetables at all bus stops, more use of 'live departure boards', etc. It would probably pay in the long term to
subsidise public transport in the city (not P&R) to the point where it might be free of charge within the city itself.

6. | believe that there are now sufficient P&R sites in York to cater for those travelling into the city from outside.
By encouraging P&R use the CYC is actually encouraging the use of private motor cars and many local people
believe this is better than the use of public transport.

7. Each P&R site takes up much valuable Greenbelt land.

8. Each P&R site means more rainwater that would otherwise be absorbed into the ground is ultimately
channelled into the River Ouse causing even more flooding.

9. The several million pounds saved by not building any further P&Rs could be used to improve the road system
for public transport and cyclists.

10. The use of 'freight depots' on the outskirts of the city would enable local delivery vehicles to be reduced in both
number and size

05/03/10

May | as a lifelong resident of York (aged 73) call upon the Council to scrap this consultation and start afresh in
view of the announcement on Tuesday that the Government has abandoned plans for charging to commute into
major provincial cities. It seems cbvious that no money will be available to introduce congestion charging and
instead Councils will have to demonstrate that their transport strategies will cut congestion by promoting aiternative
modes of transport. Starting again would give the Council chance to promote much more radical policies than any of
the existing scenarios

04/03/10

| believe the current consultation which is underway regarding cuts to traffic congestion does not go far enough: | do
not agree with any of the 4 scenarios presented, and am disappointed that there is no scope on the consultation
questionnaire to put forward other options. | believe that the target for cutting congestion should assume, at worst, a
0% growth on 2005 figures, and have written this, where 1 can, on the questionnaire. Please could you discuss this
option with your committee and think again about setting some more challenging targets? As both a cyclist and a car
driver in the City | believe congestion is getting worse and we need to be radical about how to tackle it. York has a
good track record in creating alternatives to the car, and | would hope that, with the support of a growing number of
local residents, your committee will take whatever decisions are necessary to improve our quality of life.

02/03/10

Traffic Congestion Commitee aims are not stringent enough and should be no more than zero growth. 20's plenty
should also be on the list because of Lower emissions

. When 30 kph zones were introduced in Germany, car drivers on average had to change gear 12% less often,
use their brakes 14% less often and require 12% less fuel.

| don't know what the evidence is, but believe that 20mph also smoothes traffic flow and reduces congestion. City of
York council has committed to reduce the carbon footprint of the city and without slowing traffic growth to zero, this
won't be achievable.

22/02/10

| note that the only option which does not include charging is Option C. | also note that this is the option which you
appear to suggest is actually unachievable. | therefore feel that in reality | am being asked my opinion only on
solutions which involve charging. | feef that this is mis-leading, since the council have clearly already decided that
charging is the only realistic solution. | also feel that the council will use the results of this survey to claim support for
the charging option. The council must re-think their approach to this issue and present more innovative and effective
solutions for York so that there can be meaningful input from residents. | look forward to receiving your explanation. |
will not be returning my questionnaire.

10

02/02/10

| have just completed the questionnaire on traffic congestion but the past three days have shown that ane way to do
this at minimal expense is to close Gillygate permanently. The difference it has made to traffic congestion in the city
centre and to the quality of life for those of us who live there is quite extraordinary. Such measures are not even
considered in the questionnaire - could | ask that consideration is given to this?

"

19/02/10

| have heard on the BBC News that you are looking at options to tackle traffic congestion in York. One of the
possible options being considered we are told is "Congestion Charging"”. Having looked at your website to
investigate this further | find a questionnaire has been produced for York residents only. The Congestion Charge will
affect all traffic users in York many, if not most who do not live in York. My wife and [ travel to York regularly, not for
business but to visit, dine, shop go to the theatre and already find the parking charges extortionate. Should you
introduce congestion charges | can assure you that we will take our custom and hard earned money elsewhere.
Traffic congestion in York is not critical by any means and this will just be another money raising venture




Page 77

12

02/03/10

| am writing concerning the current consultation on Tackling Traffic Congestion in York. We can all agree that “York
is rightly famous for its history, and that its medieval road network was not designed for 21st century traffic.”
However the council's consuiltation on “Tackling Traffic Congestion in York” does not appear to take sufficient notice
of this important fact. The consultation states that “if nothing is done by the year 2021, traffic levels are forecast to
increase by 28% above 2005 levels.” But it then presents four scenarios, which cater for traffic growth in the range 8-
21%.

| agree with the consultation that "a major change in approach is necessary ...” but | do not consider that the
scenarios presented achieve this. Most residents of the city, and many visitors, clearly understand that traffic
congestion is already unacceptable; offering only further increases into the future, and hence even worse traffic
congestion, is not a solution. | strongly believe that the target should be zero growth, at most, in road traffic, to be
achieved by much improved provision of alternatives, including rail, bus, cycling and walking, together with policies
to guarantee that travel by public transport within the city is competitive, in terms of travel times and costs, with use
of the private car.

At the same time, the environmental impacts of traffic need serious action; local air pollution from traffic already
reaches or exceeds EU standards at peak times in some locations, traffic noise dominates many areas and, as a
global historic city, York must demonstrate a serious effort to reduce overall CO_2 emissions, including from
transport. Where are the policies to encourage zero- and low-emission vehicles and electrically-powered public
transport?

In comparison with many historic cities in Europe, York’s approach to tackling traffic congestion is at best mediocre;
what is needed is no less than world-class policies and plans, to support the long-term future of the city and all its
residents. None of the four scenarios presented in “Tackling Traffic Congestion in York” is sufficiently ambitious. |
well understand that transport plays an important role for any city; what | would like to see is a system that
recognises the constraints of the existing medieval city while enhancing the accessibility of York for all rather than
simply meeting forecast travel demands. | urge the Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc Scrutiny Committee to re-consider
options for the future and to develop more suitable scenarios for further public consultation.

13

18/02/10

To the wasters who run York - as an ex York resident who now lives in Tollerton, | now find myself not having too
many good reasons to visit York: The problems started a few years ago when you decided that the already hugely
over priced parking fees should be even further increased, even charging those visiting the City after 6pm at least
£2. And now you are thinking of introducing congestion charges on top of all this, do you not already think you get
enough rates through 'robbing' small businesses who try to make a living within the City. Obviously that's not
enough, now you want to 'rob’ the public who visit the City trying their hardest to support such smali businesses.
After reading in the Press how you waste York's rate payers money on swine flue wipes (OVER £62'000!!!) the only
question | can ask is where on earth do you shop??? Haven't you heard of the credit crunch...I'm sure you can use
your heads and find a much better deal somewhere. Mind you, I'm sure with your track record you'd employ
someone to research a better deal but end up paying them £100'000 P/A to do it!

And what did you waste on Council office drawings? £3.5 Million | believe | heard, and the end result is...opps, still
waiting to see the end result. | doubt it will be in my lifetime. | wonder if you waste your own money the same, or
maybe you're not too concerned as with your income you have enough money to waste. Come on, move with the
times (MOST OF THE UK SHOP ONLINE SO WE DON'T NEED TO COME TO YORK TO BE RIPPED OF BY
YORK COUNCIL FORCING THE PRICE OF GOODS UP IN THE CITY, WHICH IS SURELY WHAT WILL
HAPPEN). Who controls you really? You cant have come up with all these money making ideas all on your own, or
is it that you're under the magical spell of Mr Brown? | don't expect a reply as I'm sure you don't care what | think (I
am your target audience by the way, shopping in York, using restaurants and theatre's, or should | say USED to
shop in York, and use restaurants and theatre's). | suggest you take this email on board as if you went out onto the
streets and actually spoke to the public to get their opinions (now there's a novel idea!) you would hear the above
from 99.9% of the Public.

Myself and my family enjoyed visiting York, but will no longer be doing so should you introduce congestion charges.

14

09/03/10

I recently met your chief executive Kirsten England and Leader Clir Waller, with our MD, for a general discussion
about our company's contribution to the economy of York. She mentioned your consultation on traffic and transport
which I've taken a look at. I'll forward it to all members of our team working in York. However, on a more general
level we would like to stress the importance of services like ours which provide sustainable and accessible transport
into York for commuting as well as tourism. We have a very healthy flow of commuters arriving on our morning
service (arr. 0819) from Sunderland, with large numbers traveling into York from Northallerton and Thirsk. On the
subsequent arrival at 10.52 there are significant numbers of shoppers and people having a day in York. We will try
and get you some more precise data on these. And of course we have a large leisure flow from London to York. So
what we're saying is that small operators like ourselves can make a real difference and attract people out of their
cars by running trains at convenient times, at affordable prices.

If you want to discuss what we are doing in any more detail, do please get in touch. Hopefully the above
observations can be incorporated into your findings.

19/02/10

With regard to the traffic Congestion Survey | have received, my circumstances don't fit many of your questions. |
am a car user. | work as a supply teacher, which means that | work in schools within and round the York area.

From day to day | generaily don't know where | will be working. | can get a phone call at 7 o'clock in the morning.
The work can be in York or further a field. The work can be all day, or a morning or afternoon. Congestion charges
could seriously affect my income, as could work place parking charges. What | haven't seen in your leaflet is the
potential to link all of the park and rides along the outer ring road, for example, linking Clifton Moor with Monks
Cross. | don't use buses very often. | am more likely to get my car out and drive to the local Park and Ride. | can
get on the park and ride by walking just down the road, but | don't because if | get on there it costs a great deal more
than driving further and getting on at the Park and Ride site, which is madness. Additionally, | live close to the
former Grain Store on Water Lane, near Clifton Moor, where there are a further 200 houses planned.

At present, [ often find the traffic backed up right down Green Lane, as well as the junction between Rawcliffe Lane
and Shipton Road, making it difficult to travel anywhere. | can only see this situation getting worse when the new
development is built.  Having lived here for 25 years, | feel that the congestion charge would unfairly penalise me
for living here.

Annex D




Page 78

16

19/02/10

As | await my copy on the consultation document, | would like to comment on the document which | have already
seen on the web site. Unless | have missed it, there is no indication of the location of the Congestion Charging
geographical limits. | would also want to know what is the situation for people who will live inside those limits, e.g.
will they be charged for going to their own homes by car? | recognise and support the necessity of tackling York's
traffic problems and have a view that the Bus Services, in particular, First York need to provide a service that car
drivers want to use. After living in York for a few years, | use the bus when ever possible but First seem to run their
transport services to suit themselves and timetables seem a waste of time. | have waited for a number 6 to town for
instance (allegedly a 10 minute / regular frequencies) service for 45 minutes on one occasion last year at the
Melrosegate/Alquin stop. While | was waiting | counted 5 number 6's going the opposite way. It is common to see
number 4 or number 6 buses travelling in pairs/triples with the front one full to bursting yet the second and /or

third not picking up. When the University Road was closed last year other bus companies had signs on their stops
showing the temporary arrangements. From First, nothing, unti! | complained. They then claimed the information was
on the internet site under, not York but Regional. Strange it appeared the same time as | complained to them. They
did of course say it was the Councils responsibility as usual Latterly, due to the impending closure of Gillygate, First
have announced that it will not service the Hospital for the duration. Surely they could offer some alternative link, but
they just do not seem to care. it is only recently, after a number of complaints to First, that they notify anyone of
changes at least by the internet or the FTR screens. My point for labouring this is, people will avoid using public
transport if it runs as above. "Traffic in York" is oft quoted as an excuse yet Coastliner seem to run a fairly consistent
service through the same traffic. Maybe a system similar to the trains is worth considering where late run services,
outside a reasonable framework, are penalised by City of York Council contracting.

17

20/02/10

| will be completing the consultation paper as best | can although i have to say | think the whole exercise is very
poorly thought through. By being presented with 4 options, each of which includes a variety of measures, the views
of York residents are being shoe-horned and we are steered towards accepting one of a number of very random
selection of measures. In particular i note that on page 6 of the document, there are no less than 6 of the 11
proposed measures that are included in whichever "scenario” is adopted. So one does have to question whether
this is a meaningful consultation as you already seem to have decided that York needs these measures.

I write now in particular about the proposed freight depot on the outskirts of the city - a £6 million project which it
seems you have already decided to pursue - This proposal beggars belief. With the current time restrictions on
loading / unloading in York | do not believe that further restricting lorry access would help York centre to survive as a
buoyant trading centre. Anybody who knows anything about transport knows that lorry drivers rely on shop staff etc
to help them unload (e.g. Argos, M&S) and this is generally done very early in the day causing no problem at all and
no congestion as there is no other traffic about at 7a.m. If you do not believe me, may | suggest some councillors
go into the centre of York at 7 - 7.30am and see just how little congestion there is, and how many lorries are
unloading! Have you not learned the lesson of the railways?? The railways LOST their freight traffic because of the
cost and time of transferring loads to road transport for delivery to their final destination.

What on earth is the point of making lorries park outside York only for their loads to be transferred (by whom and at
what cost to me?) onto different lorries just sodifferent lorries can go into the city centre to unioad them? Does this
make sense? If not why has the scrutiny committe suggested that you spend £6m of OUR money on this white
elephant? There are many other issues | have with this report which | may e-mail you about - the document itself
provides no space for comments so is almost a waste of paper. But at least it will be recycled in my household.

18

16/03/10

thought it preferable to email our business response as the consultation format is geared to individuals and doesn't
feel appropriate to us. We are a city centre medical practice serving the centre of York and the northern and
eastern suburbs, essentially out as far as the outer ring road. Historically we have patients registered with us who
live within a large circumference, roughly equivalent to the outer ring road.

Many of our 6300 patients drive into York to visit the surgery, parking in either Bootham Row or Union Terrace car
parks. We have a high number of high elderly patients and some will drive specifically because they are infirm and
need to get as close to the surgery as possible to minimise travel by foot. Our practice list size is steadily increasing
and, with the proposed lifting of restrictions on practice boundaries, may rise significantly in the foreseeable future —
a government consultation is currently underway on this proposal. A significant number of patients need regular
access for ongoing clinical care.

Many of our Clinical and some practice staff also drive to work each day — doctors requiring ready access to their
cars for home visits, which may require travelling intc and out of York several times in a day. We rent dedicated
parking spaces in Bootham Row car park for our clinical personnel, some of whom work in other locations as well
and would be travelling in and around York as part of their daily routine. We actively promote cycling and recently
had 2 cycle stands fitted for patient's use (as many as space permits) and are in the process of increasing our
secure on-site cycle parking for staff.

As we are located on Gillygate, we are fully aware of the traffic congestion in York and would welcome some action
to reduce this. However, we fee! that a congestion charge or a further reduction in car parking in the immediate
locality would be acting against the interests of our patients, reducing and/ or increasing the cost of access and
therefore penalising them for seeking medical care at the practice of their choice. It also feels inappropriate for our
clinicians and staff, who are providing an essential service to the local popuiation, to face increased travel costs or
reduced parking availability.

Annex D




Page 79

19

16/02/10

Thank you for the questionnaire on traffic congestion. | find it difficult to fill in because it only offers scenarios for
reducing the increase in congestion. Could you not provide a scenario for reducing congestion? Or even
preventing it?

Response from Chair of Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc Scrutiny Committee:

Can | thank you for taking the trouble to contact us regarding your concern, which | do understand. When we set
off on this scrutiny, I'd personally hoped that we could achieve at least a zero motorised traffic growth option, if
not a reduction one. In practice that has proved rather more difficult than I'd expected for a number of reasons -
1) the scale of the physical growth of employment, and to a lesser degree housing, that was anticipated in York
over the 15 year planning period relative to an already overloaded road system, 2) the scale of the transport
investment that our Council officer advisors thought could realistically be available over that period under the
different options, 3) the effectiveness of the various measures considered - where conservative UK evidence
based values have been used by the Council officers advising the committee, 4) the limited resource available to
the scrutiny committee in terms of both officer time and independent expertise to challenge those assumptions,
5) the need to try and maintain both an all party and an evidence based consensus in order to get the politically

difficult questions on the table and in front of residents and the business & other organisations without it
degenerating into a political football match or being challengeable from not being evidence based. The result has
involved a substantial degree of compromise and is not perfect, as | think all of us involved would acknowledge,
but it is the best that we were able to produce in the circumstances. | should also make clear that the
questionnaire is also only broad brush, and not the end of the story.

What | hope is that we get a reasonably clear answer from the consultation in terms of authority to move forward
with a major investment approach that is transformational, and that allows the Council to take a clear decision to
commit to that and to commission the work to develop that approach in detail - consulting residents, businesses
and other organisations on the substantial outstanding questions and technical details that still need to be
resolved, and to making the necessary bids to Govermment, efc. In the process of working up the solution, we
will be able, and need to gain a clearer view on what actually is achievable, which I'd personally hope would
enable us to get much nearer to a zero motorised traffic growth than our officers felt was possible. It clearly is in
principle if we look at the best examples in other European countries, but it will require a substantial change in
culture and attitude to achieve here. However the quality of life, environmental, economic and sustainablity gains
would be major if we can, as is clearly pointed out in the committee’s interim final report if you haven't already
looked at it.

In terms of us making our final recommendations to the Council executive following the current consultation
exercise, | have asked our scrutiny officer to report this and other e-mails to the committee, so we can consider
the points you make as part of our final deliberations. You're welcome fo submit any further comments in
returning the questionnaire, which should be picked up in the report back foo.

20

19/03/10

| am writing to you regarding York City Council's future transports plans and particularly the current consultation on
tackling traffic in York. | recently received the consultation thorough my letterbox, but was very dissapointed to see
that it gives us no choice other than to opt for an increase in traffic levels ranging from eight to 20 per cent. The last
thing we need in York is yet more traffic - | strongly believe that we should be aiming for at least zero growth in
motorised transport in the future.

The reasons for this are numerous. Our health is affected by rising poliution levels across the city particularly on
Gillygate, Fishergate gyratory and Nunnery Lane. The Council will find it difficult to achieve its recent commitment to
cut local CO2 emissions by at least 40 per cent by 2020 with rising transport emissions. Rising traffic levels wili cost
people and businesses money, time and frustration and we must plan for the likelihood of increased fuel prices by
providing affordable, accessible transport. Instead York must show bold and ambitious leadership through
innovative schemes that support cheap, reliable, public transport, better pedestrian and cycle routes, people
switching to cheaper, healthier, more sustainable transport and safe streets for everyone.

Having lived in a number of other cities that also share York's traffic congestion problems (including London, Oxford
and Edinburgh) | think York can learn from some of the solutions that these cities have applied. In both London and
Oxford residents parking permits have made a significant difference, by reducing commuter traffic and making
residential streets safer places to live, with less traffic coming and going. Meanwhile, the congestion charge in
central London has been a huge success, despite initial misgivings. Unlike many other cities York has an ideal
layout (with an inner and outer ring road) for introducing some kind of congestion charge. The layout of Edinburgh
made congestion charging a difficult proposition, and the idea was rejected there, but instead Edinburgh council are
introducing a widespread tram network.

Making these kind of bold decisions is difficult, and may make York council unpopular intially, but once these
systems are in place | truly believe that they would make York a better place to live and to visit, and would soon win
favour with residents and tourists alike. Please can you pass on my comments to the relevant councillors or
committees and show your support for less traffic, not more, in York.

21

22/03/10

| am faced with a questionnaire to fill in by this week but when | look at it there are areas | agree with but also areas
which | think you have fundementally wrong. If | reply by sending it in | am faced with chosing between options
some parts of which | agree with and some which | would feel unable to agree with.

Therefore | will probably not send in because | don't want to give you an answer which you could misinterprete. As
often the case your questionnaires seem to me to be biased and inflexible and not really asking open questions.

| am very disappointed with you.

Annex D




Page 80

Annex D

Dear XXXXXX

To clarify, the views you have expressed via email to both myself and lan Stokes will be published as part
of the presentation of feedback from the consultation - your name will be removed from the information to
protect your identity as per council policy.

The Committee members will have the opportunity to comment on the information contained within the
publicly available published agenda but as an officer, it is impossible to know what bits of the information
the Committee members will choose to pick up on.

We are currently in the process of setting a date for the meeting. When the agenda is published |

will email you a link to the agenda so that you may view it online. The meeting will be open to the public
so you are welcome to come along and hear the debate. You may also choose to register to speak at the
meeting if you so wish - the agenda will include information on how to register.

Melanie Carr

From: XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Sent: 22 March 2010 14:26

To: Carr, Melanie

Subject: RE: Tackling traffic congestion consultation

Dear Melanie,

Thanks for your prompt response, when the findings are made public I will therefore
expect reference to be made to the ambiguity of the consultation.

Regards,

XXXKXXXXXX

Subject: RE: Tackling traffic congestion consultation
Date: Mon, 22 Mar 2010 11:50:57 +0000

From: melanie.carr@york.gov.uk

To: XXXXXXXXXKXXXXXX

Dear XXXXXXXXX

in order that your views (and others received from members of the public) can be taken into
account, | can confirm that all of your correspondence together with the responses you have
received from lan Stokes, will be presented to the Traffic Congestion Scrutiny Committee when
they meet to discuss the findings from the consultation.

Regards,

Melanie Carr
Scrutiny Officer
scrutiny Services
City of York Council

Page 1 of 6



Page 81

Annex D

From: JXOOXKXXXXX X XXX

Sent: 20 March 2010 15:13

To: scrutiny@york.gov.uk; Carr, Melanie

Cc: Stokes, Ian

Subject: RE: Tackling traffic congestion consultation

Dear Melanie,

I trust you have had time to consider the email correspondence ( last dated 11th March )
and that you can now confirm that due consideration will be given to the "ambiguity" of the
consultation document and acknowledge same.

Please respond before your 26th March deadline for consultation response and that "
scrutiny " will indeed be carried out.

Regards,

XXXXXXXXXX

Subject: RE: Tackling traffic congestion consultation
Date: Thu, 11 Mar 2010 14:19:47 +0000

From: Ian.Stokes@york.gov.uk

To: XXXXXXXXXXXX

CC: scrutiny@york.gov.uk; melanie.carr@york.gov.uk
Dear XXXXXXXXXX

Further to your email (see below), your comments have been forwarded to the Scrutiny Committee for
consideration.

Yours sincerely,

lan Stokes
Principal Transport Planner (Strategy)

From: XXXXXXXXXXX

Sent: 11 March 2010 13:46

To: Stokes, Ian

Cc: Carr, Melanie; scrutiny@york.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Tackling traffic congestion consultation

Dear Mr Stokes,
Thanks for the clarification.

1. Begs the question as to why the two versions of further bus expenditure are listed
separately as options on both page 6 and page 7 of the consultation.

2. Further ambiguity exists re the reference to tram trains in the scenarios which are
included in the options A,C and D without as you say any costs being included for them.

Page 2 of 6



Page 82

Annex D

3. I note your point re RUC however I maintain it is disingenuous to include costs for
implementing such a scheme without including any revenue forecast. Do you have any idea
as to revenue other than it being greater than the cost of set up and running costs ?

I trust the above will all be taken into account when the Scrutiny Committee analyse the
responses received and that due care will be given to the validity of the consultation in
view of how it will or may inform policy.

I await confirmation from Scrutiny Committee that the ambiguity of the consultation
document is recognised.

Thanks again for your prompt response.
Yours sincerely

XXXXXXXXXX

Subject: RE: Tackling traffic congestion consultation
Date: Thu, 11 Mar 2010 10:01:33 +0000

From: Ian.Stokes@york.gov.uk

To: XXXXXXXXX

CC: melanie.carr@york.gov.uk; scrutiny@york.gov.uk
Dear XXXXXXXXX

Thank you for your emall, in reply to my email to you responding to your enquiry. Please see my
annotations to your email below, which , | trust, clarifies the initial response.

Yours sincerely,

lan Stokes
Principal Transport Planner (Strategy)

From: XXOOO0OXXXXX

Sent: 10 March 2010 20:20

To: Stokes, Ian

Cc: scrutiny@york.gov.uk; Carr, Melanie

Subject: RE: Tackling traffic congestion consultation
Importance: High

Dear Mr Stokes,
Thanks for your reply.

1.Clearly the roundings have little bearing on the overall figures but even if one of the
either/or £3m was deducted from the addition we would still be left with a £33m gap
between the most expensive scenario and the total of all measures on page 7 !

Can you please clarify this £33m gap.[Stokes, lan] This is due to the measures starting ' Invest in
supporting local bus services....' and 'Invest in local bus service vehicles and infrastructure...’, being, as
far as | believe, an 'either or' option rather than an 'and’ option, so the two figures should not be added

together (as previously stated the latter measure is ,as | interpret it, an enhanced version of the former).

2.As regards the tram-trains cost of £50m can you please answer the question as to why it
is included in the scenario measures but specifically excluded from the specific £120m
[Stokes, lan] This cost is not included as the apportionment of vehicle procurement costs has not been

Page 3 of 6



Page 83

Annex D

determined, for a project, which, in the main, is within the West Yorkshire with a spur to York. ' rough
cost ' measure on page 7 or are all of the scenarios A,C and D figures £50m short ?[Stokes,
lan] - No!

3.1 think you will agree that it could have been made explicit that there would be a £5m
cost to intreduce RUC and frankly I am surprised that it has not and that you have chosen
not to forecast a figure for the revenue from such a charge. Do you have any idea what the
revenue would be ? I understand that this may have been superseded in any event by the
proposed ‘Urban Challenge Fund' ?[Stokes, lan] As the questionnaire was produced by a Council
Member Scrutiny Committee, it was up to the Committee to decide and approve its content and phrasing.
Revenue generated by RUC is expected to be greater than the cost of setting it up and running it, and the
revenue income, is expected to finance some of the measures within the scenarios. Another aspect of
RUC is for securing Government funding such as Transport Innovation Fund (TIF). Whilst it has been
announce recently that TIF has been superseded by Urban Challenge Fund (UCF), this was not known
at the time of the Questionnaire being issued and the implications of UCF will need to be taken into
account within the city's emerging Local Transport Plan (LTP3), which this consultation may inform.

I await your further clarification on the three points above as your response so far does not
satisfy my enquiry at all.

Yours sincerely

XXXXXKXKXKXXKXXX

Subject: FW: Tackling traffic congestion consultation
Date: Wed, 10 Mar 2010 18:11:05 +0000

From: lan.Stokes@york.gov.uk

To: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

CC: scrutiny@york.gov.uk; melanie.carr@york.gov.uk

Dear XXXXXXXXXXX

Further to your email and our recent conversation via the telephone, please see my annotations to your
questions (below) supplemented by the following comments:

For question 8 (page 7) all the measures, except 7th one beginning 'Invest in supporting local bus

services....' (revised estimate £28 million) are correctly estimated, (to nearest £1 million). However, there

are some clarifications which suggest that the 'sum'’ is not a simple addition of the 'parts’, in that:

® the first two measures (£2.5m each rounded to £3m) are, as | believe, 'an either /or at £3m’, or an
'implement parts of both at £3m’ option, not an 'implement both at £3m each' option, within a
‘smarter choices' package, and

. the measure 'Invest in local bus vehicles and infrastructure......... ', is as | interpret it to be 'Invest in
supporting local bus services....(£28m) PLUS infrastructure, such as bus shelters and their ongoing
maintenance and bus priority measures (at £5m). So, the overall estimate for this measure is £33m.
| have duly noted comments regarding the clarity/ambiguity of this question and other aspects of the
questionnaire.

The estimate for tram-trains is for the York parts of the rail infrastructure (track, signalling etc.), including
track within the city centre, within the York-Harrogate-Leeds line element of the overall Tram-Train
project. | believe that the estimate of £50m for tram-trains, may either have been obtained from an
ongoing national trial of Tram Trains, or form other such systems currently operating in mainland Europe.
In any event, the actual 'York contribution' toward the procurement of the tram-train vehicles is yet to be
determined.

[ trust this satisfies you enquiry.

Yours sincerely,

Page 4 of 6



Page 84

Annex D

lan Stokes
Principal Transport Planner (Strategy)

From: YOOOOOXXX

Sent: 08 March 2010 14:47

To: scrutiny@york.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Tackling traffic congestion consultation

Dear Melanie,

Further to your email and my response by both email and telephone I am still waiting for a
' speedy ' response from a transport planning officer !

Any further news please ?
Regards,

XXXXXXXXXX

From: Carr, Melanie On Behalf Of scrutiny@york.gov.uk
Sent: 03 March 2010 16:10

To: Stokes, Ian

Subject: FW: Tackling traffic congestion consultation

Hi lan,
As discussed, here are the emails from XXXXAXXXXXXXXX.

When you provide a response to an enquiry can you copy scrutiny@york.gov.uk in, so that | can keep a
record of all responses / outstanding enquiries.

Many thanks,

Melanie

Tackling traffic congestion consultation
Date: Wed , 3 Mar 2010 14:41:27 +0000
From: scrutiny@york.gov.uk

To: XXXXXXXXXXXX

Dear XXXXXXXXXXXX

Apologies for the delay in responding to your email below. It has been passed to technical
officers within Transport Planning who assisted in putting the survey together. I will chase
up a response for you and in the meantime will keep you informed on progress with this.
If you have any further queries, please feel free to contact me direct on Tel N0.01904
552063. If I am unable to provide you with an answer myself, I will ensure you receive a

speedy response from an officer in Transport Planning.

Melanie Carr

Page 5 of 6



Page 85

Annex D

Scrutiny Officer,Scrutiny Services

----Original Message-----

From: XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

Sent: 17 February 2010 15:48

To: scrutiny@york.gov.uk

Subject: Tackling traffic congestion consultation

I am writing to seek some clarification prior to completing your guestionnaire.

Page 6 gives 4 scenarios, monetary difference between C and D is 5M, is this to reflect the
net revenue received under scenario D charging less the cost of collection as all of the other
measures appear to be the same ? What is the proposed gross sum to be received and what
are the costs of collection ?[Stokes, lan] The scenarios show only the costs. The 5m increase from
Scenario C to Scenario D is the estimated road user charging (RUC) scheme set-up cost. The £5m RUC
set-up cost is also included in the costs for Scenario A and B

Page 7 gives the rough cost of each measure and totals 275M, how does this relate to the
figures given on page 5 ? I am confused, surely this should be the same figure as given for
scenario C.[Stokes, lan] please see comment above

I trust you can answer these queries promptly and look forward to your reply with interest.

XXXXXXXXXXXXX

Page 6 of 6



Page 86

Annex D

16 March 2010

City of York
Scrutiny Congestion Consuitation

Re the above consultation | would make the following observations, please read these in addition to the
attached form:-

1, Traffic in all its forms, present and future, is a fact of life and while there is a limited amount whereby it can
be regulated, in a city like York with its ancient street layout, it needs to be treated extremely carefully or else
the commercial aspect of the city centre will die and as a result it will only remain a living museum with tourist
facilities.

2, Where are you trying to prevent further congestion from?

2.1, Within the city walls,

2.2,0n and within the inner ring road, or,

2.3, Further out. If so where?

3, I suspect that the majority of traffic on or within the inner ring road is travelling from one side of the city to
the other rather than into the city centre.

4, When the outer img road was first proposed it was promoted to help prevent traffic from travelling
through the city centre. | apreciate that the cost of dualling the North section of this now would be quite
prohibitive, largely because of the fact that it crosses two railway lines and the river, but it must in the end be
a long term solution to the congestion problems you consider will happen in the future in the city centre. The
fact that it was not done at that time was an indication of short sightedness and an example of how the
“experts” got it wrong or were told to make that decision for financial reasons.

In the early 1900°s it was thought that the major problem for the future for cities would be the large volumes
of horse manure which would clog them , but in fact this did not happen as other events and forms or
transport, the car, overtook the situation. Some similar event could take place in the future to radically
change the form of transport.

The lack of this dualling must be one of the main reasons that the city center is congested, coupled of course
with more traffic generally.

5, it might be worth while to consider making the inner ring road a one way “clockwise” only road to prevent
the present right hand tums with traffic lights which causes some of the congestion. Yes, some people might
have to travel a littie further but if the traffic could move easier the time might not be very much greater which
in itself would reduce polution rather than the present slow moving or stationary vehicles.

6, If this seems to be too drastic a solution it would help to reduce congestion in the city centre if barriers or
rising bollards at some places, to operate during peak periods, to restrict access only to buses and perhaps
taxis (the enforcement of restrictions to some of the central areas currently do not seem to work):-

Examples are Coppergate from Nessgate.

And Piccadilly after the Coppergate car park entrance.

And any other access points into the city centre.

7,To consider making a charge for parking places at work place could be counter productive. Before | retired |

L&

Y

o}



Page 87

Annex D

worked for a housing developer and building contractor. Many people there, because of the nature of their
work, were required to travel to building sites throughout the country. So a car was an essential tool to enable
the staff concermned to carry out their activities. Any parking charge would therefore be an extra burden on the
ability to cany out the firms activities. Hence the use and parking of a car on site was not a fuxury buta
necessity. This could result in the firm having to consider relocation outside the city. Only one example of the
effect of this ill thought out suggestion on the part of central govemment or wherever else it was first floated
from.

8, Park and Ride, other bus services, cycling, and even walking may be possibilities for some of the younger
and fitter members of the population but for many older people, who over the coming years will become an
ever increasing proportion or the overall population, and the less fit these may not be options and so society
must take account of this fact when considering future restriction on the free flow of traffic and possible
restrictions to it. Not all older people are so incapacitated to be able to take advantage of the blue badge
scheme hence the necessity of requiring reasonably free use of a car and the necessaty access for it.

9, 1 don’t think that this type of “tick list” surveys obtain results which really reflect fuily the informed opinion
of the public to give sufficient details to provide an indication of what they need and expect, in matters of this
kind. I know thatitis a quick and fairly easy way of obtaining such information but only discussions in depth
can produce the results required. if the questions posed in a survey are not necessisarily the right ones, orin
sufficient details, to allow a broad range of answers, any results may be flawed.

10, The motorist and other vehicle users are contributing a great deal into the public purse by way of taxes
and to ask them to contribute more would be counter productive. The taxes they pay which are in addition to
the normal income tax etc which they and others pay are:-

Vehicle tax and VAT on purchasing their vehicle,

Road fund licence, (only some part of which goes towards road maintenance)

And VAT etc on the fuel they use and also when their vehicles are seviced.

Enough is enough..

1 trust that you find these considered point of use, but if you wish to discuss them please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully,

P&c}ﬂ Q Oi’ 9‘2






Page 89

Annex D

s T o ot S UL

owboade Ho o b, 2l > /ULMO’OQQ(
‘d%,v&u Wamw%%l/am yw/ JE Hom
soele )’c d0 Ay

a,dd QLM/V/%Q,C/«?
DL&Q//L oo kd hbe o &M’ c@c« o alloLdivs

)Z%o Yo How ulow oas ’ /@/AQ%D/S At s

IHousatl o W /;uow& v vé?em( i '

1,0@/,(/60{ Vméwha, %V&wﬁg Town, e Mook Fhaw

25 cmenues L/Ka/é ol Moo emos N %/fm

Waﬂf?oﬂﬁ by Lo Tyeon -

covnol Coactes vém SuL o/c«fo(e/
o Pk v Licle Qeas ¥ allow ol

imf“ o wan Aa puded puoiictool -



Page 90

Annex D

You must remember this FIRST.
99.9% of congestion in York has been caused by the
City of York Council even though the name has

changed over the last 20 to 30 years.

Car owners and drivers are the victims here not the number of cars.

You have driven Business out of the city and many Tourists and visitors.
If members of the Council are unable to see this they should resign at once as

they are not capable of doing the job they are elected for.
CAUSES.

1. Reducing Traffic Lanes all over York.

2. Cycle Lanes even on Footpaths in places.

3. Blocked off streets forcing cars on to certain routes.

4. Traffic control system out of date when purchased.

5. Bollards down road centres some times not lit or filthy
and very rarely maintained(danger to the public)

6. Speed Humps where not needed just to use the money
causing millions of pounds worth of damage to vehicles
also causing many electrical faults.

7. Employment of people not qualified for the job in hand.
8. Deployment of buses not fit for York streets FTRs no
good saying they are for students they are only doing 25
weeks a year.

9.Road works every winter just to use the money up,doing
road works and tarmac surfaces do not last if done in winter
and wet weather remember this.

Sometimes at night roads have been closed off lots of
bollards and wagons with flashing orange lights but no work
actually done just pure bulishit. The road has just been
same when they went home until the next night then same
again. Money down the drain or contractors pockets

10. Employment of unqualified contractors and staff, within
weeks work needs remedial treatment, ie., like the bus
lanes.

11. Members of all parties who are not York people who
have come here to jump on the gravy train.

The Cure .

Open up all the blocked off streets and spread the



Page o1 Annex D
traffic out put all the traffic lanes back where they were
without the dangerous cycle lanes like bootham and
Clifton green start working backwords and put things
as they were. Open Walmgate bar which should not
have closed anyway.

Vyner Street and Fountayne street open will get rid of
lights at Clarence street and cure that backlog.

Get rid of people like Dave Merritt on anything to do
with traffic planning him and the late Rodney Hills
have caused most of our present problems.

Always remember, car owners and all vehicle owners
pay BILLIONS of pounds to the Government in

Tax ,VAT, Fuel Duty and are screwed up to the hilt for
parking charges by Councils we provide more money

than any cyclists and it would be missed, most of the
money does not go for new roads.

ATIP.

Do not bite the hands of the people who
Feed you.




Page 92

Annex D

I would like to add some additions to this survey, as I have taken a look at City of York Council
website to see where you could offer views on road improvements for the area etc, and didn’t found
anywhere you can forward your views.

For 10 years I worked in the centre of York and travelled by foot or bike.
I was made redundant and now have a job 3 miles on the edge of York.

Unfortunately it is a) unsafe to walk b) no decent bicycle route, as heavy with traffic ¢) no regular
bus, so I have no choice but to use the car.

As a York born resident, can I please ask the City of York Council to!

please implement:-

a) Off road cycle lane between Wetherby Road roundabout (ring road) leading to
Rufforth village and beyond if possible to Hessay village.

b) Cycle lane up Boroughbridge road AS9 to the outer ring road
regularly cyclists are cycling on the green verges or very close to moving traffic.

Further Suggestions

1) - Implement in companies a cyclist allowance / reward for people cycling to work.
- Potential discount between companies and cycle shops for employees purchasing a
bike for work

2) Train service from:-
a) Beverley, Pocklington
b) Haxby
to York centre.

3) Compulsory Walk-in schemes to school for school children who live less than 1-2 miles
from their school.
(Car traffic seems to de-creases by about 50% in school holidays)
Funded schemes for school children to acquire bicycles and Cycle proficiency schemes.
I also do not agree that the public should have to pay parking charges to go to work !
BUT if the council do not have enough funds allocated to them to improve our desperately
congested roads, then I would rather vote for that, and big investments be made, in the right

places to avoid people having to rely on using the car to get into York for the future.

Thank you for taking the time to read my view points to help alleviate traffic problems in York for
the future.



Page 93

Annex D

11 March 2010

City of York Council

Scrutiny Congestion Consultation
Freepost YO368

YORK

YO19GZ

Dear Sirs
TACKLING TRAFFIC CONGESTION IN YORK

We have read and considered the implication of the COYC's proposed strategy to reduce vehicle
traffic in York, but do find that your questionnaire is very ‘weighted’ towards the use of bicycle, bus
and walking, and based on the figures you have quoted in this questionnaire, the cost is colossal..

It beggars belief that this self and same money cannot be found to dual carriageway the York
Northern Outer ring road as this in priority terms would ease the daily constant laborious drudgery in
getting around the outskirts of York. If this ring road was dual carriage way it would also reduce the
traffic entering the City of York.

It appears the Council is becoming more and more anti vehicle, with draconian penalties for vehicle
ownership and usage, It is making it very difficult for its residents to:

. Shop in the city centre. Many residents leave with heavy bags of shopping which they have
no desire, or in some case the ability, to carry very far. Without the shopper's spend the
retailers will suffer. Businesses need to trade profitably, as if not they will close down.

. Visit the surgeries of doctors, dentists and hospital.

. Visit family and friends who do not live on a bus route. Does the Council have the desire to
inhibit people meeting one another?

Congestion charging will not reduce the traffic in York; we have visited London too many times to see
that traffic flows remain high in the ‘Congestion Charge’ areas, despite the fact that this capital city
has an excellent transport infrastructure.

COYC chooses to select ‘green’ forms of transport to disguise the actual fact that it will receive a
massive income from congestion charging, a steaith tax for the residents of York.

We are completely opposed to the proposal to charge for parking vehicles whilst at work. There is a
massive income received through the collection of business rates in York, and as reported in The
Press on 10 March 2010, a huge rise in business rates is impending. Who is responsible for
controlling this income that should ultimately benefit the York resident and businesses so that we can
enjoy the City of York without having charges, such as the proposed congestion charge, imposed
upon us?

City of York Council must adopt a common sense approach, and realise that many people need fo
travel far afield from their York based place of work in order to execute their duties which uitimately
brings success to York businesses so that they can continue to be profitable in each trading year, and
another important factor is that many employ local people, increasing the wealth of the City.

Page1 of 2



Page 94

Annex D

As always, like many of your proposals, this current concept, which in our opinion is discriminatory, is
unhelpful to all who work and live in York. At election time the Council needs the vote of local
residents. We feel the Council doesn’t consider local people and business’s needs in its decision
making, and therefore does not justly represent them, but has its own agenda to push through policies
regardless of what effect it will have on York residents and businesses.

Yours faithfully

Cc Julian Sturdy  Conservative Candidate for York Outer

{ikﬁ@ 2 n:if 2



Page 95

Annex D

City of York Council
Scrutiny Congestion Consultation 1&Fl 1O
YORK YO1 9GZ '

rDW <;«« ,

| enclose my completed consultation response and ask that account is taken of this letter in
addition.

York has irreplaceable historical buildings whose shells are being eroded by PM10 and other
persistant, toxic and accumulative pollutants, as is well known.
7 5

Traffic Ban City Centre

| submit that in order to halt this erosion the only sustainable solution is to think the previously
unthinkable and to all but ban any traffic within the Walls.

This is a step that has been routinely taken by other EU medieval cities in order to preserve the
fabric of their historical inner city buildings. Examples can be tracked in Germany, where the only
vehicular traffic permitted into medieval inner cities are essential deliveries and emergency service
or pulbic service vehicles. My understanding is that this solution has halted the degredation of their
historic buildings. It has not affected commerce and has boosted travel by other means.

| recognise that the commercial big players within our City walls will protest, as they have done
before, by threatening to pull out and go elsewhere (mooted closure of Marygate car park for
example). But would they, if push came to shove?

Lawyers and other professional firms have also threatened to move away if traffic were banned
from entering past the City walls. But would they? If a SWAT analysis were made, | suspect they
would stay put for fear of loss of clients if they moved elsewhere.

Proper Cycle Lanes

As is known, the Dutch local authorities are well ahead of all other EU Member States in their
encouragement of bicycles by providing safe cycle lanes segregated from road traffic. If City of
York Council can get central government capital funding then it must do the same. Opting for the
cheapest option and merely painting a white line 2 feet off the verge does not make a safe cycle
lane.

Please cost the option of either widening arterial roads into York (Haxby Road from the New
Earswick bypass and into Gillygate as a pilot scheme perhaps?), or placing a physical separation
of a run of kerb stones or similar physical separation, in order to provide more protection to cyclists
than a white painted strip. | do not use my bicycle to get into town - it is just too dangerous.

| hope these modest views help your deliberations.

T




Page 96

(] Meuck 2210 Annex D

FAO The Scrutiny Committee

Re Tackling Traffic Congestion - Consultation process

Thank you for sending me this questionnaire

I hope sufficient people respond so you may have a
representative body of views from which to make your decisions

As a disabled person, unfortunately using cars is my only option
for traveling to and from town and for appointments. I do runa
carshare with a neighbour and so at least I am trying and we do
less than 6000 miles a year between us which is pretty good.

However, when attending hospital and doctors appointments I use
York Wheels, a community transport service, and occasionally
commercial taxis which avoid parking difficulties and sometimes
parking charges, despite having a blue badge.

I believe that taxis and community transport services such as
York Wheels should be exempt from congestion charges. It can
be cost effective and indeed greener to use taxis rather than
your own vehicle and the absence of a charge would enhance this,
encouraging people to switch. Taxis can be a cost effective
alternative to running your own car. For years I found taxi travel
cheaper than car tax and insurance each month and this can
become another step forward in dissuading people to use their
own vehicles. Also, if people decide to car share and car pool
journeys , it would be provide an incentive for people to make a
commitment to these arrangements if they, too, were exempt
from the charge - similar to the two people or more lanes on some
motorways.



Page 97

Annex D

As many older and disabled people, as well as busy families, use
internet shopping with the local supermarkets, a congestion
charge added to the existing delivery charges of between £4 and
£6 could make this too expensive to use and would adversely
affect the housebound and those who rely on such services. It
may well be self regulating as deliveries are tricky at peak
periods and it is cheaper to receive deliveries off-peak but I still
wish to highlight this issue and to ask the committee to consider
the balance with respect to food deliveries and other essentials
for those of us who do rely on these services. Perscription
delivery services would be another example but maybe of fpeak
deliveries would be adequate, as mentioned.

Unfortunately I cannot switch to a bike or the bus but do believe
it is fine to charge car users in peak times. In fact, I can't see it
working any other way, to be honest. I, personally, am able to
chose to travel outside peak hours but would, as a blue badge
holder, ask not to be charged say between 9.30 and 4pm as this
would make a nonsense of the blue badge concession and I would
be priced out of using the car during the day - a lifeline to
escaping the house for me.

Thank you for considering my views

Best wishes

%ﬁG ;1 "‘i c;z



Page 98

Annex D

CommMeEN TS

[0 We Le  wikd sight of e A 23F v Kogghon . The wap on
P2 gossy wnder@hvwioRS  peesent oav\gés*{om on he A2 and
LgnoceS tne Wy c«;@u@/& palleva of CO‘%E%\\OV' [ especialy wes bownd
fom Ciflon Meoe) ta $ue  9Ruing rusha st

2. GongesRoa  oa 4w A 23T would  bo gafly vduad by buses
faseling Hne A 231w botn dadehansy | Waking e present and
aree Padk and RideS

2. I ase “‘{duc( no e C@ %) Ac “6&\/\@,‘1‘{0& as Jﬂmed all u;\VU(\N?
A CLLMPO\\@A/\SN’-' a.  totad waste of WA Oy H s hewe Yok Mu%nlyed
Ik wogr wiabtbauts and ol Ve do ot wank Yo cycle

i

l‘)wb can e ptsuadad to Use an exaellent pubic ka/m‘s?m/t
(e Such as o oawaiealt Padeavd Ride. A dnok dree
)[am\b Mtun Hchkat &r/\/ Qevy ihowse hiold m@hf be Q{}%ed\' NN

4. Te cawt ot o \ﬁoc“d parn omd w2 AW wple wuuca e,
thon e shick 5{* od d/\u/@w\\ﬁ Tt latler s l/;\a_a\d o Rl
O’W e ang good saops 1w Gnhal Yo (60 many  hare  goue
odw.uui\y‘ 8“‘“‘(’*5 WO, to Chann f>"m:~e&>

Spe e small Twmpoemantd  cowld be  ldenbhed amd  erade fov

W.(od-s‘d\é\\j W K MOM\jr—’\\w ass be mmoay  besicus e 2 halsed -

Q_\CJ('\)W\M—\, of e foue Doses showld B dMemmosed, ok Last (1 wAaTDy
N odjustwant  of due liglds c,cm&o(\'\/ﬁ PQCKO_SHOLV‘S mSﬁ{fxg o

= rodld ' o )
ad casBv v by sh\ | a0 pecdeshian bdge | outside Tk
— ,

Col wouwld  tdue Ty andfud G {n Fvaj&.‘g gy o lease

Yol acwund 4-00pun - Vidually ha whole Tadcas®s Road was

Cxc;w\\i@ W(Iwaxeﬂ o Bas>.

. TVD\W\L Sdrveazﬁ would be \)SQI(U/(* eﬁ now man Y Q\ch(SfS Jse

fne cycete lane M\}v\«/w\j hawe 7 | susgeet iF s too fes to

Juskly he woeased  congeshon dow foss of a econd -l

T3 Any b schaene MUST pavide  buses Yo Yok D'\.s\v‘\gx \'\05@&3}1,‘ At \Wz‘s\ij./\k{ witia
Gi\ggak c\osad, dng oty bos seie 18 AdeRd awday (o e thes gl Leavig
~ T .l

= ina niloanallo 4 cax

[ A ¥ . " R A N e’



Page 99

Annex D

Traffic Congestion

Changes | would like to see are:

1.

Make the A1237 ring road dual carriageway with proper interchanges with the more major
roads.

New train stations on the Scarborough line for Strensall, Haxby and York Hospital.

When the Selby coalfield meant the diversion of the East Coast mainline it would have
been good foresight to leave the line into Bishopthorpe and even extend to
Copmanthorpe, then you could a local train from Copmanthorpe to Strensall fitting in
between the Scarborough services.

Create a one way inner ring road on similar lines to many other towns such as Ashford
and Dartford. Have no traffic lights as one large roundabout, just Pelican crossings which
are all phased to red at the same time if pedestrians are there to cross.

Phase out all bendy buses, especially FTRs as these are too big for York roads and pose
an unnecessary extra risk to cyclists.

Remove many of the centre islands, especially the long one on Tadcaster Road near
Knavesmire Gates as they create a pinch point for cyclists with wide vehicles.

When the Sixth Form college was built on the former Ashfield school site opposite
Tescos, with the land levels that exist a subway should have been built as the current
Pelican crossing regularly causes a 1.5mile tailback to Knavesmire Gates, which makes
my bike journey hazardous. This queuing traffic delays buses so people are less likely to
use them since regularly being late.

Reduce the number of sightseeing buses, as they are slow and as older vehicles not so
environmentally friendly.



Page 100

Annex D

City of York Council, 16". March, 2010
Scrutiny Congestion Consultation,

York.

YO19 GZ

Dear Sir / Madam,

Having listened to friends and neighbours moan on about the traffic situation in York for
some time, I have tried to encourage them to respond to your recent questionnaire titled
“Tackling Traffic Congestion in York’. The general response I received was, why bother
the council never listen to what is said. They do not cover the whole spectrum of options
available. They have a limited number of favoured options they are trying to make
credible by asking you to rubber stamp them in order to claim they have a mandate to
carry them through. The only people who will respond are those who favour the
suggestions proposed on page six, whilst the vast majority will feel their views are
ignored. As a result, the scheme finally implemented will simply cost money the council
do not have and make very little difference to the situation, and , in the case of limiting
the space for cars, will actually make congestion worse. People will continue to use their
cars like it or not and the council need to look at how to make traffic flow better. An
example quoted was the Malton Road, in that it used to be regarded as the best route in
and out of York and traffic flowed well. A bus lane was introduced with traffic lights
favouring the buses, for laudable reasons, but people still continued to use their cars, and
as a result the Malton Road has become like any other road in York, congested and slow
moving. This is therefore quoted as one of the schemes that cost money and actually
increased congestion. Yet greater priority to buses is your first proposal on page six.

As a result I have tried to canvas some views as to what would make a difference:

1) On street parking is a major contribution to congestion in the city. A large increase in
the number of cars parked on streets has increased congestion in the roads leading in,
from the city centre, to Osbaldwick. I am sure if this is an issue around Osbaldwick it
will also be an issue elsewhere in the city. Not only will preventing large volumes of
on street parking clear significant congestion in the suburbs, but will cost nothing.
Who knows, increasing parking permit schemes to areas where on street parking is
safe, may bring in some much needed revenue! From my own experience, it
sometimes takes me 10 — 15 minutes in peak periods to move one mile because of
being held up behind parked cars down Tang Hall Lane. Yet I end up only being 150
metres from my home by the time I pass Carlton Avenue. In a number of cases the
parking has become extremely dangerous, especially on evenings, after people have
returned home from work. People are parking on the crest of the blind bend on
Millfield Lane forcing drivers to pull out on the opposite side of the road, not

ngjczl a4



Page 101

Annex D

knowing what is coming the other way. (This includes a box van frequently parked
right on the bend). Also cars are parked opposite the Beeswing pub, where vehicles
turning left off the Hull Road are blind to any one overtaking these cars. What is
worse the majority of people down Millfield Lane have drives but seem to be
reluctant to use them. I could go on with many other examples witnessed or quoted
to me. When one of my neighbours reported these dangerous situations to the police
and council, they were told by the police it was not a matter for them and the council
stated that they thought it was good for slowing down traffic. Anticipating this
response he recorded the conversation on his answer phone and is waiting for a bad
accident to happen so that he send transcripts to the press and the family of any one
hurt.

2) Schemes such as those on the Huntington Road and behind the University are
ridiculous. Putting barriers in the roads does not represent a sensible solution to the
problems of speeding motorists. They create congestion at peak times and frequently
present a danger. The number of people I have spoken to who state that if they see a
queue of traffic coming in the opposite direction, they speed up, rather than slow
down, in order to beat the oncoming traffic into the gap. Furthermore, they are
environmentally unfriendly, as they keep traffic static, pumping out unnecessary
volumes of exhaust gases into the air. When on the one hand we are asked to do one
to two miles a day less in cars to save the environment, we are than confronted by
barriers such that exhaust gasses saved are then pumped back out again due to these
unnecessarily created barriers As a result the message to help save the environment
smacks of official hypocrisy. If you wish to slow traffic down, use speed cameras or
some other form of speed retardation.

3) Ihave heard a number of complaints about traffic lights. Lights which do not react
to traffic; holding up traffic on the main road, whilst nothing emerges from the side
street, eg. James Street / Lawrence Street. Lights which allow only about two cars at
a time to pull out, leaving traffic standing at a junction from all exits longer than any
individual lane actually flows eg. Lights outside the Victoria on Cemetery Road.

4) Ensuring those digging up roads are required to put all necessary resources into
completing the job. The Road works at the Millfield Lane / Tang Hall Lane junction
and on East Parade in Heweth have become the subject of a couple of how many
road workers does it take to change a light bulb jokes. Often no work at all seemed to
be doing anything at these works for sizable periods of time

Whilst everyone recognises York have taken better steps to keep the traffic flowing than
other councils in the vicinity such as Leeds and Hull, there is a growing scepticism that
the council are looking to adopt policies which have made no difference elsewhere,
whilst spending huge amount of resource on them. Meanwhile the council should be
looking at what they already have and how to make it work better.

Yours faithfull

fae 2 o J



Page 102

Annex D

12 March 2010

Dear Sirs,
Brief notes, comments for your reference:
York Ring Road — Congestion all the way
Outer City
Access to York city from the rest of the UK is fine. Commuters, shoppers, tourists
can get to York no problem by car, or by train, bus or taxi. For train travellers their

route through the city is easy as their journey ends in the centre.

For car users, the problems of Yorks traffic congestion only start once the driver hits
the city’s ring road.

From the A59 clockwise to the A64 is the worst part of the ring road — at any time.
This needs to be widened with filter lanes to allow traffic wishing to leave the ring
road out of the city to do so. This will reduce the volume of traffic wishing to go to
Clifton Moor shopping centre.

There are simply too many round about junctions to allow free movement of traffic on
any part of the ring road.

| struggled to see what benefit the 250m bus lane at the A64/A19 north bound
(designer outiet) into York have brought?

Inner City

I think Yorks cycle routes are fantastic and the city should be proud of it's network.
Some could be made safer (better lighting, and horticultural house keeping) but they
are super.

More safe bike locking stations in the centre would be good (roofed with CCTV).
Barcelona operates a city wide bike hire scheme. The user registers, and can pick a
bike from any cycle station located across the city. Once they've got to their chosen

destination, they lock the bike up at the nearest cycle station. See links below:

(See Section 3. ) www.barcelona-tourist-guide.com/en/membership-area/newsletter-
back-issues/2007/05-bike-hire-barcelona.htmi#cycle

http://lwww.bicing.cat/home/home.php

Buses are not the way forward for historic York. They are too large, inefficient, they
shake the foundations of the buildings and all bendy buses should be removed (take
a tip from the City of London). They are also dirty, unless they run on clean fuel such

R 1o} A



Page 103

Annex D

as biomethane. The current bus network is functional for those who use it. It would
only be possible to encourage more users if the bus routes went past more peoples
houses.

The promotion of scooters for young citizens should be trailed as per the continent.
Grants for students (16+) should be applied assisting in the purchase/lease of new
bikes. This would also require suitable place to park scooters (schools, city, offices)

Historical transport! How about a park and ride scheme either up or down stream of

the city on the Ouse. Commuters may then hop on the City ferry and travel via river
(peaceful and relaxing) to inner city. How pleasant! Much better than a bus on the

Also is it possible to extend the river side paths/cycle way to the south of the city to
allow more residents to use this quiet network to enter the city?

Why don’t York investigate a trial use of the North American success of turning left
on a red light? There is no question that this system works what so ever. It may
increase the speed of traffic flow in the outer city limits.

Please apply 20 limits outside all schools during school hours only.

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you wish to discuss further.

Kind regar




page 104 (NI -

b{&'ﬁb"\ &Cvf:—wf;, {b‘%’\ AT MQ (?C {,&ﬂ:g_n
b‘ee/\) GQ/V\, w \‘ FXQV N

lM &\v»/’ Roiwny Hper ol Ut DScaegg
IN Thor Tiani

p&P«A Bieseer T acan Bl STaffa> CAL G — ViSirae, G, Ory, Llavitse. %gﬁﬁw
Poutie 25

C«»ovﬁu.«) } Stobtar Coaog f;fw\:) 6@( Tole— 0/ cas

Man
o Evis Ly BEATC LAvonger Late 4{“%@‘&0&:{,{/5 N B faer
P ) )
STeni €ate 1y 'FK.DW&@A!S&:» - ‘ﬁ»%wu Turen o
Corng € >
fatnimmrvt ¢ | Foris
F\\QQD;%

LISRWELE A TRAFPACL Dress s B Timersg BT Cutiy WM AP rBigm
@NDQ&, Cootuess Qaetic xlovrio Foe  Dbarreg

BW@M& - C/‘»QSV'G, /(;’(7('(§ 7%7187\\%%‘&'\\

. ¢
%XUL ‘eﬁbog - Qﬁ;:@?;(: Esﬂm Wﬁu Fotots

BlotoN B 20008 (LoVD HASE Juer OVEL i Lottt Ghotinsss by Wksosh Ko, A1 Ut
Socesstion OF Sftiowr foacs NG Doy

Crmte Stevtions €2 fones Ttowrore facd 7848

o A L,% = Ceehsmneet F‘\'akl‘l") — 3.,»( ‘ﬁ«e;ﬁbvl “"‘({‘—’(‘ %‘*MA %MQSWAM

Porner. eqpxm’t'o Sutbtoer Gkl ~ ke
| LTS S’(UU& IN GA&M‘TLG &v«; f “;} 17 é’f}rﬁ/ ﬁ\l&% @ Gv:?&& o,{/vo\ej
o Guanen BTt Rl Morncl K Taw Blleng o, dsry

So it wll fe L;@M,“ at Moudi Yo & ijw meuﬁ Ju B0 e S{ka\
/
b ok Yoo G gt oot s o Sttt o e

%@% oo :ﬁ*@"@ el
b bimecseli, wtm%wo( mxk»l.j WMWM -




Page 105

Annex D

City of York Council

Scrutiny Congestion Consultation
York. YO1 9GZ

Tel:01904 400271
27" February 2010
Dear Sir,

Re. Transport Problems in York, Park & Sail?

I have been reading through your survey about the traffic problems in York, however
it does not give space for the people of York to pass their ideas to your Commuttee.

The study of a map of York shows that not only roads enter and leave the city but also
the River Ouse flows through the city centre. The Ouse is navigable by large vessels
and passes close to the Rawcliffe Park & Ride site and also under the A64 near
Bisopthorpe, where a Park & Sail site could be created. The Foss may also be usable
with a little work for smaller vessels.

My suggestion is these waterways are used for a system of waterbuses and taxies.
With distances of only about 3 miles to both of these areas, no traffic lights or
congestion journey times would probably be quicker. I believe that most tourists
would want to enter our city this way. If commuters were offered cheap or free
parking and quicker journey times it would be an attractive proposition to all.

A further advantage to the use of the waterways would be the low fuel consumption
coupled with the lower tax rates on the fuel. The use of bio fuels or electrically

powered could make this transport system cheaper and carbon neutral.

If I have not sent this letter to the correct department please forward it to the correct
one.

I look forward to your reply and would be pleased to discuss my ideas for a Park &

Sail with you. ‘

Yours sincerely.



Page 106 S
A
L]

19-.02. (0.
Deav Sw v Mademn

WU ference b Hee Crageahon Consatbnpon drcoment |do
ot Peod ahole B Mafprud btlhont raniviag o wmsber ©F questun fuwit .

- How vt proaviole B frvceact e %o iontaqe fv*v%fw it Ha o
0'}44147\/\47 On it el ance e Haead fv'gwwes boged

 The krndon Ox}wnwcc ! ) Brtn cotior am 50 AfFenent froun
- ke Durbonas xference? [ UK ok Haey ofon v redeiib

' l’l:H/‘WC }:J A Srvwnd vt badge fuv Hae MWNA q/wfﬂea( Hren

Seemas 5 be [uidle M m WMg mprn Ophs A aud €. Bota

v ruly o gt Wprrvimedt ot gret Oxponse .
- Obhew B effenc brrnd (y swﬂwadmhﬁ(s
A amt C Wmm,mzmwﬁ ls cost
- Opten D tffom Ay fitamt i provement amd 1o (e
Wt exfemisie flaam N S

‘ h e ﬁﬂwwﬁv WV\/IMVWMM bm:/{(m&mmd
tvulene Hhe chotee SMordd e be e 0]4/1147:44 B ama D

b Optrows

. O}AW A.-Baud D Soan witadunes pg w‘cl,uo(c,“(

74/1‘404,;7 af
Y v /Ylntc T Wwrwile OK prad Wity

g ISWMCMAMA(

" thargung “

upredseal The wee if Hot word ' o apliss Haak pwe 1F fhe fun
W bt mmplemented bt wit bt Shovtd b pead parteniq at

Yo Mnccff Wovle AND Mad nou (/Lcij\j’ “

14

A



Page 107 & - - - 4
- Nowlhene m Hhe towsutbabou dotumment 1 Vt}/dwﬁ/m»( WW,
Where (,«rv\/ﬂm/(-wu ctwwaw wtwld apply v |m/y1?,we,ﬁ¢( Nﬂ:t'/HVf'
Wy o frvexanple, B frafac {MM"M7 Hee etig waMs7 1€, hraff
W)w{j Are muer Mg prad woewld wil w cne MAM‘—OM. l’ff&o Hee
w\uwm wovded bttrme  ehadked. .[1( Hee Wﬁwﬁm ‘g u hbe
»,[\‘,w{/uw rwf ( Ane NMj rrad v Somewhent hehwen fhe e s
oWty Mg Mm:(:j Hiem  fowdd weld be pribloms amonted pikti
Mwers pontiiny Juok rksaalc Hue ot ok whack Heery el
W o d«c‘/v-ﬂw

| preame Hoe sute f anq projored tragusten ruag ot
wviady be ko tthemmvit Hae F\/jwv\w fov vmprovement ametiafed

lm/H;t tathh D’f-/h»o-u v A he even e %MWW‘*L.

(N at chwzwvllw woud o WM/I»I b hovehdldesr wheo
hawt Cat omd st (e withwn  Hhe &‘mjw/('wu r't/\'r\j.1

| peatrss Hoert U am lethey, Ha\tlfFFm;\ﬂ bk ot /'wwvfalt
W'(MVH,W{;WWCW. Hae (’wv’]wwmm [Fﬁmrwmu«,{'
F‘W\Ma] avad adols 'chaw sphan

[ W'(A/}'/}PNM«//-; am amsne, B Hid [Lue/yl-uﬂ:\\f {L\M
W,,(ﬁma( Uk eaore /bﬂwe om Mﬁlfbv\e,’ "‘%/»OMH
Hee Consuwlta Aotument .

sed |

Yo fatifully,

e . 4 2



Page 108

Annex D

O
ol

5 July 2009

22 February 2010

Dear Sir
Traffic Congestion Consultation

I would be grateful if someone could explain why the questionnaire form and traffic management
proposals seem to completely ignore the benefits of powered two-wheeled (PTW’s) transport in
easing congestion. Is there a policy against encouraging such transport?

At present facilities within the City Walls for Motorcycle and Scooter parking are very poor, and the
small amount of parking provision to the public car parks makes no allowance for the fact that this
form of transport requires protective equipment such as helmets and often bulky waterproof
clothing which must then be carried a considerable distance from the car park to a place of
destination, and this actively dissuades the use of such transport.

| suggest that consideration be given to including this form of transport in the proposals, to allow
PTW's to use ‘bus lanes as has been successfully trialled in other locations across the Country, and to
provide PTW parking areas at strategic locations within the City walls.

I am a Chartered Surveyor with an office in the centre of York, and require to be in and out of the
office during the day to travel to properties in and around York. Whilst | would like to use a PTW,
because of the poor PTW parking provision | have to use my car and so doing add to the congestion.

The Council need to recognise that not all workers in the City are ‘9-5’ and that park and ride and
cycling do not address the needs of many workers. In my own situation | consider that | will have no
option but to relocate my firm away from the City Centre to the outskirts when my lease ends in the
near future.

Yoyrs faithfully




Page 109

Annex D

cm—
S

Monday 22™ February 2010

Re. York Traffic Congestion Survey

Dear Sirs,
Thank you for sending me the current survey regarding traffic congestion, a serious and ongoing
problem for the city. However, | will not be completing the form.

My recent experience with the Westminster Road/The Avenue ‘rat-run’ problem indicates to me
that the council have no actual interest in residents’ views and that exercises like this current
congestion survey are for public relations purposes, not to identify residents’ actual wishes and
opinions.

Our survey showed a clear preference for one course of action but the council, apparently
dominated by Councillor Galloway’s over-riding pre-ordained views, chose to ignore the majority
view and stand by his previously stated policy of inaction. This experience, both the survey
episode and the wider council inaction to address our daily problem, has soured me on the
democratic process and | feel disenfranchised by the council’s distain for our concerns.

In this light, while I feel it appropriate to explain my decision not to take part, | choose not to
waste my time considering an issue, identifying an opinion and completing a meaningless survey.

Yours




Page 110

Annex D

From: Clir. D. Merrett

Sent: 18 March 2010 08:46

To: XXX

Cc: Clir. A, Waller

Subject: RE: Following mondays meeting

KXXXXXX

Thank you for your kind comments, and | will look at your proposal over the
weekend, and ensure that they get reported to the "Traffic Congestion Ad hoc
Scrutiny committee", which is a cross party committee of 'back bench' members
of the Council appointed to scrutinise this particular topic, and which | am chair
of to answer your other question. The work of the committee is all available on the
Council's website. As | said at the meeting, we will be making recommendations
in the light of our investigations and the current public consultation to the
Council's executive. It is the executive who will actually decide which, if any, of
our recommendations are accepted and are then agreed/recommended go
forward to become Council policy.

Dave

From: dmcOx@aol.co.uk [mailto:dmcOx@aol.co.uk]
Sent: 17 March 2010 12:27

To: Clir. D. Merrett

Cc: Clir. A, Waller

Subject: Following mondays meeting

Dear Councillor Merrett,

| attended Monday evenings meeting on Congestion Charging expecting to be highly critical of the
proposal.

| was pleasantly surprised at the thought and consideration the Transport Committee have obviously
given to the matter and by your measured and analytical response. From the meeting | understood
that you chair the Transport Committee - | hope | am right in that understanding?

| am writing as | know there were several ideas put forward at the meeting to solve our congestion
problem. Most of these were unrealistic and far too expensive to consider seriously. However | have
been working on a scheme in my mind for several years that has now come to fruition that | believe
would be feasible.

| attach my proposal which | hope you will find interesting, innovative and financially within reason. It
would put York at the forefront of cross city transport schemes worldwide and uses new, green
technology to get us out of the mess we have created for ourselves!

Whatever your eventual conclusion, | hope my brief paper will give new insight to the possibilities
before us.

| would be grateful for your comments,
Yours sincerely,

XXXXXXXXX

pﬁ’»ﬁ@, 1 gf, 4



Page 111

“Klectrode”
An Integrated Transport System for York

Annex D

Introduction

The problem of traffic congestion is well known in York.

Discussion has been ongoing with several options being put forward, each discounted due to
cost, timescale, lack of support or other reasons.

Any solution needs to be innovative, acceptable to the public and business people and
financially viable.

Having been involved in several meetings with the council over the last few years |
appreciate the difficulties and am aware of the restraints on any prospective scheme.

I have been considering the options for some years and feel that the time is right for putting
forward a radical, innovative, cost effective scheme that will put York at the forefront of
citywide travel in the World.

The scheme is likely to attract funding from government and support from relevant
manufacturers.

The Scheme is in two parts. Each can be implemented separately.

e Remove all traffic except delivery vehicles and taxis from within the city walls. This
scheme has been proposed many times but the lack of an alternative cross city scheme
has made it unpopular.

e Provide a cheap to install, green, cost effective, cross city transport system within the
city walls. There would be NO FEE for passengers using the cross city system. [
suggest the name “Electrode” for this service.

Removing traffic from the city centre

The scheme proposes that all traffic, with the exception of delivery vehicles, vehicles in use
by people with mobility problems and taxis, is prevented from entering through the city walls
using whatever methods suit the various roads entering through the city walls.

e Buses would only be permitted to travel on the inner ring road in an anti clockwise
direction.

o All other traffic would only be permitted to travel in a clockwise direction on the
inner ring road.

e Taxis would be permitted to travel in either direction on the inner ring road.

There would be very little road work infrastructure required initially to adopt this system.
The infrastructure work required to improve traffic flow on the ring road by adjusting
junctions, lane widths and markings would take place over five years to spread the cost.
Improved cycling facilities can be incorporated at the same time.

Cross city travel — “Electrode”

Author XXXXXXXX
Page2 4 4 12/04/2010



Page 112

“Klectrode”
An Integrated Transport System for York

The scheme proposes the use of electrically powered, driverless, automatically operated
vehicles such as those used in industry.

Annex D

These are lightweight, slow speed and require little infrastructure investment.
Vehicles can be built with any type of superstructure including seating.

They can pull additional “carriages” behind the drive unit.

For ease and speed of access for passengers I propose a roofed vehicle with no doors.
Seats would face outwards on each side.

They can move slowly enough for passengers to board and leave whilst still moving.
Vehicles travel along painted lines on the road surface and have safety devices fitted
to stop them in the event of an impending collision.

They can be programmed to stop, pause and start without manual operation

Drive units automatically recharge batteries along the route or at termini.

They can be programmed to run to a timetable.

Passengers will be able to use the system free of charge! This avoids complications
with taking payments and supervising the system.

[ envisage that as a brand new concept in cross city travel the manufacturers would be
interested in funding trials and perhaps part installation of a scheme.

The solution to cross city travel is so innovative that government may well assist with
funding. The introduction of this system to York would bring a huge amount of positive
publicity to York and may well increase visitor numbers to try this new mode of transport.

I envisage three cross city routes as follows;

Micklegate Bar to Peasholme Green

Bootham Bar to Walmgate Bar

Station Road to Tower Street

One service could be introduced a year to spread the cost. Each route would require at least
two vehicles.

Micklegate to Peasholme Green

This would improve trade in the depressed Micklegate area by increasing public awareness
of the facilities available in the area as more people would be funnelled through Micklegate.
The vehicle would deliver the public to the Coppergate & Pavement shopping areas.

On the return journey it would collect people from the Hungate development and other
residential areas as well as those arriving from outside of the city walls.

Bootham Bar to Walmgate Bar

This service would take visitors arriving from the west of the city direct to the heart of the
Minster Quarter and main shopping areas. It will connect with the Micklegate — Peasholme
Green service at Whip Ma Whop Ma Gate then run down Fossgate to Walmgate Bar,
allowing residents in Walmgate as well as those arriving in the city from the East of the city
to use the service.

Station Road to Tower Street

Members of public arriving in York by rail would be able to use this service to access the city
centre. The vehicle would have to use a dedicated lane in Station Road, Lendal Bridge and
part of Museum Street before turning right into Lendal. It would then traverse Coney Street,

Author XXXXXXXX
Page3 & 4 12/04/2010



Page 113

“Klectrode”
An Integrated Transport System for York

connecting with the Micklegate to Peasholme Green service at the Coney Street, High/Low
Ousegate & Nessgate junction before continuing to Tower Street.

Annex D

Public reaction

There will always be a percentage of the population that will object to any scheme.
However, if the city offers its citizens and visitors a system that is unique, functional and a
pleasure to use the criticism would be minimised.

As stated earlier the system could well become a tourist attraction in its own right if
sufficient attention is paid to making the vehicles and infrastructure attractive.

Funding

After installation of the cross city scheme there will be an ongoing maintenance cost,
replacement of vehicles and cost of power for recharging etc.

This can be funded by a small levy on Park & Ride fares.

With millions of passengers using Park & Ride a few pence per passenger would raise
substantial funding. A 10p levy would raise £100,000 per million customers.

Any objection can be defeated with the argument of free travel once inside the city walls.

If sufficient funds cannot be raised from central government, the cost of infrastructure works
to the inner ring road can be funded, stage by stage over a few years, from within existing
road improvement budgets.

Operation

“Electrode” could be operated directly by the council.

However it would also be feasible to outsource the operation to a third party such as First or
an independent operator.

This would need to be decided as part of the planning stage as there are implications on
funding including whether the service would remain free to passengers.

This would impact on vehicle design & payment systems.

Next steps

I recommend that initial approaches are made to government to seek financial backing for a
trial scheme. As the scheme is effectively an extension of a Park & Ride system and is so
innovative it is likely to receive support.

At the same time suitable equipment manufacturers should be identified and technical
discussions started.

Once the cost of operating the cross city scheme has been calculated, the size of the Park &
Ride levy can be calculated and a decision made on whether to proceed.

My own involvement
I would wish to be involved in all stages of planning and installation on a consultancy basis.

Author XXXXXXXX
Page 4 o <} 12/04/2010



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	
	2 Minutes
	4 Traffic Congestion Ad-hoc Scrutiny Review - Residents Survey Results
	Annex A
	Annex B
	Annex C1
	Annex C2
	Annex C3
	Annex D


